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^O  ̂San Diego

t M HOUSING COMMISSION


DATE I SSU ED : September 5, 2008 REPORT N O.:H AR08-35


ATTEN TI ON : C ouncil President and City C ouncil


Members ofthe H ousin g Autho rity


For the Agenda of September 23, 2008


SU BJEC T: Loan and Bond I nducemen t For Arbor Village (Distr ict 4)

REQU ESTED AC TI ON :


Approve a loan for acquisitio n and rehabilita tio n of a 112-unit rental housing developmen t for

low-in come families and take the initial steps to issue multifamily housing revenue bonds to

finance the pro ject.


STAFF REC OMMEN DATI ON S :


1. Approve a Housing C ommissio n perman en t loan of up to $6,676,000 to a single-asset tax

credit limited partnership to be formed by LI N C  H ousin g C orpo ratio n (LI N C )


specifically for the acquisitio n and rehabilita tio n of Arbo r Village;


2. Issue a bond inducemen t reso lutio n (D eclara tio n Of Official I n ten t) for up to $15.6

million in Multifamily H ousing Revenue Bonds for the pro ject;


3. Authorize an applicatio n (and subsequent applica tio n s if n ecessary) to the C alifomia


Debt Limit Allocation C ommittee (C DLAC ) for an allocatio n of authority to issue tax-

exempt private activity bonds in an amount of up to $15.6 million for the pro ject;


4. Hold a public hearing by the City C ouncil (known as a TEFRA hearing - Tax Equity and

Fiscal Responsibility Act) and adopt a resolution approvin g the issuance of tax-exempt


bonds in an amount of up to $15.6 millio n for the project by the H ousin g Authority; and,

5. Approve an annual G eneral Partnership managemen t fee in the amount of $20,000; and,

6. Authorize the President and Chief Executive Officer ofthe H ousin g C ommissio n , or a

design ee, to execute necessary documen ts.


SU MMARY:


LI N C  is a Califomia 501(c)(3) nonprofit co rpo ratio n established in 1984 with the mission of

developin g affordable housing in a service-enriched enviro nmen t for low-in come families. LI N C 


provides ten an ts with access to educatio n al activities including household financial tra in in g ,


health awareness seminars, job and computer skills tra in in g , and arts workshops. H avin g


completed developmen t of nearly 5,300 un its of low-income housing .since its inceptio n , LI N C 


currently owns and operates approximately 4,000 units in C alifomia. Arbor Village would be

LI N C 's first developmen t in San Diego. The following table outlines the developmen t team:
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Owner- Arbor Village 

D eve lo pe r- LI N C  H ousin g 

C o rpo ra tio n 

Fin a n cia l C o n sult a n t - C alifomia 

H ousin g Partn ership C orpo ratio n


Relo ca t io n C o n sult a n t - Overland, 

Pacific and C utler


C o n st ruct io n Man a g e r- H o llister.


C o n structio n C ompany


C ON TAC T 

Ms. Tori C live 

Ms. Tori Clive, Pro ject 

Manager 

Mr. Jahi Akobundu 

Mr. Vince McC aw 

SOWN ED BY

Arbor Village, a C alifo rn ia limn ed


partn ership


LI N C  H ousin g C orp / a 501(c)(3)


nonpro fit co rpo ratio n


C alifomia H ousin g Partn ership C o rp.


Overland, Pacific, and C utler, I n c.

The proposed $6,676,000 perman en t loan would be gap fin ancing for the proposed acquisit io n


and rehabilita tio n project. LI N C  submitted an applica tio n for the loan and bond fin an cin g in

response to the curren l N o tice Of Funding Availability (NOFA) for C o n stmctio n , Acquisit io n ,


and Operatio n of Affordable Rental H ousing dated March 14, 2008. The owner and seller is

DLG Arbor Village, LLC with Mr. Jon D. Williams as its represen ta tive.


Located at 4914 Logan Avenue in the southeastern San Diego community of Encan to , the

thirteen -buildin g complex, constructed in 1984, consists of 36 one-bedroom apartmen ts, 66 two-

bedroom apartmen ts, 10 three-bedroom apartmen ts, one two-bedro om man ag er's unit, a site

office, laundry facilities, and a play area for children. Arbor Village has adequate surface


parking; public tran spo rta tio n access adjacent to the site , and retail services, schools, and parks

within a one-mile radius (Attachmen t 1). Property managemen t would be provided by Pac-West


Property Managemen t with on-site managemen t pro fessio n als.


Although the two-story buildings are structurally sound, deferred main ten ance items in clude


soiled carpet, broken window screens, chipped paint, cracked concre te , ro ttin g wood surfaces,


and substandard landscapin g . The proposed ren ovatio n work would include accessibility


improvemen ts, improved security lighting, energy efficient appliances, water flow restricto rs and

low-flow toilets for water co n serva tio n , constructio n of a commun ity room, and the

recon figuratio n of 41 ofthe two-bedro om apartmen ts in to three-bedro om units suitable for large


families. Rehabilita tio n and improvemen ts would cost approximately $5.9 million in cludin g the

co n tracto r's overhead and profit.

The complex is fully-occupied and the un its are rented at market rates. Imtial studies by the

relocatio n consultan t indicate that the majority ofthe households have incomes that would


qualify them to reside in the ren t-restricted un its. U p to 38 of 111 househo lds would require


relocatio n due to overcrowding or household incomes that do not comply with affo rdability


restrictio n s. Pursuant to federal law, the relocatio n consultan t would conduct ten an t in te rviews


and administer advisory services and monetary compen sa tio n to the displaced househo lds. The

developer budgeted $905,000 in relocation costs based on the in fo rmatio n in the co n sulta n t 's


preUminary relocatio n plan .
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The housing componen t ofthe C ity's C onso lidated Plan identifies a critical need for ren ta l


housing with three and four bedroom apartmen ts suitable for large families. A key elemen t of

this proposal is the recon figuratio n of two-bedroom apartmen ts to provide an additio n al 41 three-

bedroom un its. It is believed that the creatio n of larger units during ren ovatio n ofthe pro perty


would allow approximately eleven ten an ts to remain following project comple tio n .


Tenant services on the site would be administered by LI N C  C ares, LI N C 's affiliated residen t


services provider. The residents would have access to in fo rmatio n and train in g to assist them in

health awaren ess, househo ld finances, personal developmen t and other educatio n al oppo rtun ities


tailored specifically to meet their n eeds. Available activities would include after-schoo l tuto rin g ,


first-time homebuyer workshops, nature and arts field trips, and computer tra in in g .


Arbor Village is located in a neighborhood with successful affordable housin g developmen ts


nearby. The 268-unit Bay Vista low-in come housing complex is located on the site adjo in in g the

north property line. In 2007, the H ousin g Authority issued bonds as fin ancin g for the Amerland


Group to acquire and rehabilita te Bay Vista. The H ousin g C ommissio n 's affiliated nonpro fit


developer. H ousin g D evelopmen t Partners, owns and operates the 54-unit Knox Glen affo rdable


housing complex located immediately west of Bay Vista at 4720 Logan Avenue.


AFFORDABLE H OU S I N G  I MPAC T:


The H ousin g C ommissio n would record 55-year rent and occupancy restrictio n s again st the

property establishin g affordability of 28 one-bedroom units, 24 two-bedroom units, and 33 three-

bedroom units to tenants with annual incomes of 50 percen t or less of Area Median I n come


(AMI) which is currently $35,550 for a three-person household, and 8 one-bedroom units and 18

three-bedro om units to tenants with incomes at 60 percen t of AMI  (currently $42,660 for a three-

person household). One two-bedro om unit would be reserved for occupancy by a residen t


manager and would not be rent-restr icted. Actual rents would be calculated lo meet mo re


strin gen t tax credit requiremen ts and, as a resull, would be affordable to ten an ts with incomes as

low as 36 percent or less of AMI. The proposed rent stmcture is outlined in the San D iego


H ousin g C ommissio n G eneral Applica tio n Form (Attachment 4).

FI SC AL C ON S I DERATI ON S :


The sales price of $13,700,000 is equal to the appraised market value. The proposed H ousin g


C ommissio n financing would fund acquisitio n ofthe property and rehabilita tio n costs. With an

estimated total developmen t cost of $22,313,723 ($199,230 per unit), the proposed $6,676,000

H ousing C ommissio n perman en t loan ($59,607 per unit) would leverage $15,637,723 from o ther


sources. Possible funding sources include HOME, H ousing Trust Fund, and I nclusio n ary I n -lieu


Fees.  LI N C  acquired the property by closing the purchase tran sactio n on August 7, 2008. The


bridge loans would be repaid with the proceeds of conslructio n fin ancing. The fo llowing table


outlines the sources of funds at acquisitio n :
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Acquisit io n S o urces 

Washin g to n Mutual Bank 

Low I ncome I nvestmen t Fund 

H ousin g Partnership N e two rk 

Others 

To ta l 

I llJ m̂'o un t S  ̂

$ 8,220,000 

$ 3,480,000 

$ 2,000,000 

$ 389,530 

$14,089,530 

::ii!i|i!i:;î iiiiiill!2 î;il̂ 


12 months (a), 5.51% interest

12 months @ 6.50% in terest


12 months @ 6.50% in terest
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Perman en t fin ancing would include a first positio n amortized loan, a second positio n residual


receipts loan from the C alifomia D epartmen t of H ousing and C ommun ily D eve lo pmen t 's


Multifamily H ousin g Program (MHP), the proposed third po sitio n residual receipts H ousin g


C ommissio n loan, four percent tax credits, a deferred loan from the Federal Home Loan Ban k's


Affordable H ousin g Program (AHP), and a deferred developer fee.

The H ousin g C ommissio n loan would have a zero percen t (0%) interest rate during the 15-year

tax credit period. Avoiding the tax implicatio n s of an in terest-bearin g H ousin g C ommissio n loan


would facilitate purchase ofthe property by LI N C  after 15 years. Provided that the H ousin g


C ommissio n receives favorable opin io n s from its General C ounsel and Tax C ounsel to indica te


that an increase in the interest rate to three percent (3%) in year-16 would not adversely affect

the financial viability ofthe deveiopmen t, LI N C  wouid begin paying three percent simple


interest per year on the H ousin g C ommissio n loan following expira tio n ofthe tax credit period.


The fo llowing table summarizes the proposed sources of permanent fin ancin g outlined in

Attachmen t 4;

Pe rma n e n t S o urces 

Tax Exempt Bonds 

MHP Loan 

H ousin g C ommissio n Loan 

Tax C redits 

AHP Loan 

Deferred D eveloper Fee 

D eveloper Equity 

Total D eve lo pmen t C o st 

Amoun t 

$ 5,887,855 

$ 2,450,000 

$ 6,676,000 

$ 5,688,391 

$ 850.000 

$ 700.000

$ 61,477 

$ 22,313,723 

Te rms


30 yrs. / 6.3% inieresi; amortized


55 yrs. / 3% interest; residual receipts


55 yrs. / 0% interest to year-16; resid. receipts


con tributio n s per the partnership agreemen t


55 yrs / 1 % interest, deferred

·  / '  ̂ " ·  r fA 7 < -*
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In addition to debt service on the first positio n loan, there would be a required minimum annual


payment to MHP of .42 percen t ofthe MHP loan amount ($10,290). Cash flow remain in g after

expenses and debt service would be used to make payments on a $700,000 deferred developer


fee to LINC. At the end ofthe first full year after payoff of the deferred developer fee (estimated


at year-12) 50 percen t (50%) ofthe residual receipts would be retained by the developer and 50

percent (50%) would be distr ibuted to the H ousin g C ommissio n and MHP in pro-rata shares


based upon the percentage ofeach lender 's participatio n in the public financing o fthe pro ject


(approximately 23% ofthe total residual receipts would be paid to the H ousin g C ommissio n ).


H owever, there would be required annual minimum payments to the H ousin g C ommissio n and
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MHP based upon the estimated residual receipts after payoff of the deferred developer fee

($25,596 to the H ousin g C ommissio n ). I n the even t that residual receipts are less than (fall

below) the established required minimum annual payments, then the H ousin g C ommissio n and

MHP would take up to 100 percent ofthe residual receipts to satisfy their minimum paymen t


requiremen ts. U npaid principal and interest on the H ousin g C ommissio n loan would be due and

payable upon refin ancing or the maturity ofthe first positio n loan, whichever occurs first.

Proposed Bond Fin ancin g


The first positio n loan would be capitalized through the issuance of tax-exempt bonds by the

H ousin g Authority. The H ousin g C ommissio n utilizes the H ousin g Authority's tax-exempt


bo rrowin g status to pass on lower interest rate fin ancing (and make federal tax credits ava ilable) to

developers of affordable housing. The Housing Authority's ability to issue bonds is limited under

the U .S . I n tern al Revenue Code. To issue bonds for a pro ject, the H ousing Authority must first

submit an applica tio n to C DLAC  for a bond allo catio n . Prior to submitting applica tio n s to

C DLAC ,"pro jects are brought before the H ousing C ommissio n , H ousing Authority, and C ity


C ouncil. H ousin g Authority bond inducemen t reso lutio n s must be obtained prior to applica tio n


submittal and City C ouncil TEFRA reso lutio n s must be secured no later than 30 days after


applica tio n submittal. These actions do not obliga te the H ousin g Authority to issue bo n ds.

It is anticipated that this developmen t will receive a bond allocatio n at an April 2009 C D LAC 


meetin g . If a bond allocatio n and funding from MHP are not approved by April 30, 2009, the

H ousin g C ommissio n 's loan commitmen t will expire. A general descriptio n o fthe Multifamily


Bond Program and the actions that must be taken by the H ousing Authority and by the C ity


Council to initiate and finalize proposed financings are described in Attachment 9.

The $15.6 million allocatio n that will be sought from C DLAC  is approximately 20% higher than


the amount for which the pro ject is currently being underwritten ($13 million). The develo per


has requested this cushion to account for possible increases in the bond amount due to in creases


in co n stmctio n costs or decreases in the assumed interest rate. The bond amount that is

ultimately issued will be based upon project costs, revenues, and interest rates at the t ime of bond

issuance.


The developer currently proposes to issue the bonds through a private placemen t. The bo n ds


would meet all the requiremen ts ofthe H ousin g C ommissio n 's Multifamily H ousin g Revenue


Bond Program policy and would fully comply with the City's o rdin ance on bond disclo sure .


PREVI OU S C OU N C I L and/or C OMMI TTEE AC TI ON :


The H ousin g C ommissio n voted on September 19, 2008, to recommend the H ousin g


C ommissio n loan and bond fin ancin g.


C OMMU N I TY PARTI C I PATI ON  AND PU BLI C  OU TREAC H  EFFORTS:

The proposed developmen t received the support ofthe Encan to C ommun ity Plan n in g Group on

September 15, 2008. The community will receive updates on project progress from the

developer.
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EN VI RON MEN TAL REVI EW:


Should HOME funds con stitute a portion ofthe funding for the project, a final reserva tio n of

HOME funds shall occur only upon satisfacto ry completio n of enviro nmen tal review and receipt


by the City of San Diego of a release offunds from the U .S . D epartmen t of H ousin g and U rban


D evelopmen t under 24 CFR Part 58 o fthe N atio n al Enviro nmen tal Policy Act (NEPA). The

parties agree that the provisio n of any HOME funds to the project is conditio n ed on the City of

San D ieg o 's determin a tio n to proceed with, modify, or cancel the project based on the results of

subsequent enviro nmen tal review under NEPA. This project is exempt from the C alifomia


Enviro nmen tal Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to State CEQA guidelin es Sectio n 15301 (existin g


facilities).


KEY STAKEH OLDERS:


S takeho lders include LI N C  as the nonprofit developer, residents ofthe C ommun ity of Encan to ,


and low-income families in San Diego in need of safe and sanitary affordable rental housin g .

Respectfully submitted, Approved by,

Cissy Fisher Carrol M. Vaughan


D irecto r of Housing Fin ance I n terim Presiden t'and Chief Executive Officer

Attachmen ts: 1. Locatio n Map

2. D evelopmen t Summary


3. D evelopmen t Timelin e


4. G eneral Applica tio n


5. D eveloper Disclosure S tatemen t *

6. D eveloper Fin ancial I n fo rmatio n *

7. Appraisal Summary


8. C ommitmen t Letter


9. Multifamily Bond Program Summary


*D istributio n ofthis attachmen t is limited. C opies are available for review during business hours

at the H ousing C ommissio n offices at 1122 Broadway, San D iego , C A 92101, Main Lobby and

at the Office ofthe City Clerk, 202 C Street, San D iego , C A 92101.

I n fo rmatio n : Mr. Dan Cady (619) 578-7594

g:hfshare\H Arepon ARBOR VILLAGE 092308.doc




ATTAC H MEN T - 1

000161


4914 Logan Ave

San Diego, CA 92113
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ATTAC H MEN T- 2

D EVELOPMEN T SU MMARY


REN TAL H OU S I N G  FOR LOW-I N C OME FAMI LI ES


S ept embe r 12, 2008


N ame:


Locatio n :


D escription :


Sponsor:


U n it Affo rdability


Total # of un its:


Assisted un its:


Restricted ren ts:


Market ren t:


Percent of AMI:

Affordability:

D evelopmen t C ost


Arbor Village


4914 - 4998 Logan Avenue

Rental housing for low-income and very low-income families

LI N C  H ousing C orporation


112

111

50 percen t to 60 percen t of AMI 


$930 to $1,375 per month

occupancy of 85 units restricted at 50 percen t or less of AMI 


occupancy of 26 units restricted at 60 percen t or less of AMI 


55 years


Total development cost:

H C  developmen t cost (loan ):


Tota! development cost per unit:

H C  cost per unit (loan ):


$22,313,723

$ 6,676,000

$ 199,230 per un i t /112 units

$ 59,607 per un i t /112 units

Sources of Funds


Bonds

MHP Loan

H ousing C ommission Loan


4% Tax C redits


AHP Loan

Deferred Developer Fee

Developer Equity

Pro Forma Summary


Estimated annual income:


Estimated annual expense:


Annual debt service:

Annual reserves:

$ 5,887,855

$ 2,450,000

$ 6,676,000

$ 5,688,391

$ 850,000

$ 700,000

$ 61,477

$ 1,023,127 (ye a rl)


$ 504,000 (ye a rl)


$ 407,035 (ye a rl)


$ 56,448
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ATTAC H MEN T - 3


ARBOR VI LLAG E


REN TAL H OU S I N G  FOR LOW-I N C OME FAMI LI ES


ESTI MATED TI MELI N E


July 1, 2009 H ousin g C ommissio n loan clo sin g


July 8, 2009 Star t of rehabilita tio n


September 30, 2010 C ompletio n of Rehabilita tio n




ATTAC H MEN T - 4 SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION 

GENERAL APPLICATION FORM - Projec t Ove rview

Last revised: N ovember 27, 2007 
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EARLY ASSI STAN C E


TEC H N I C AL ASSI STAN C E


X 

PROJEC T FU N D I N G 


PREDEVELOPMEN T LOAN

PROJEC T SUPPORT GRANT

S 6,676,000


PROJEC T TYPE: 

AC QU I S I TI ON 


NEW C ON STRU C TION 


PROJEC T C ON D I TI ON : 

YEAR BUILT: 19 

S4 

U N IMPROVED SITE

X (EXI STI N G  STRU C TU RE


X 

AC QU I SI TI ON  & REH ABI LI TATION 


·  " . 

REH ABI LI TATION 


xl 

RESI DEN TIAL


OTHER (DESC RI BE)


X RENTAL

OWN ERSH I P


C OMMERC I AL


Arbo r Vi lla g e


PROJECT NAME: 

ADDRESS: 

STREET " 

LEGAL DESC RI PTI ON : 3 2 , 

SITE CONTROL: 

DWELLI N G  U N I TS; 

HC Assisted U n its: 

LOT N O. 

D EED 

4914 - 4998 Lo g a n Ave n ue 

601 .. 

BLOCK N O.

OPT I ON 


36:/ 

S a n D i e g o 

· cfr? 

C A 92113


X 

SU BD I VI S I ON  N AME 

OTHER (DESC RI BE)


' .5.1 - ·  

STATE 

547-601-3 200 

ASSESSORS PARCEL N O. 

ZI P


33:02

CENSUS TRACT


25" 112

0-BEDROOM 1-BEDROOM 

..:· ..: 3 6 ·  

0-BEDROOM 1 -BEDROOM 

EXI STI N G  USES OF PROPERTY: '

DESC RI PTION  OF PROPOSED PROJEC T:


N O. OF BU I LD I N G S: 13

2-BEDROOM 

' ' 24:{ 

2-BEDROOM 

3-BEDROOM 

>51 

3-BEDROOM 

4-BEDROOM 

4-BEDROOM 

5-BEDROOM 

5-BEDROOM 

TOTAL U N I TS


111

TOTAL U N I TS


23 9


BEDROOMS


237

BEDROOMS


Acquisition and rehabilitation,·including reconfiguration of 41 two-bedroom units into


three-bedroom units, of a 112-unit rental housing development. 111 units wouid be rent-

restricted with-SS affordable at 50% br less of AreaMedian^lnco'me and 26 affordable at

APPLICANT/BORROWER:

NAME: L I N C  H o usi n g C o rpo ra t i o n


ADDRESS: 110 Pi n e Ave n ue , S ui t e 500

C ON TAC T PERSON : M s . Tor i C l i ve


STREET

TELEPH ON E: ( 562 ) 

Lo n g Be a ch , C A 90802


685-113 5* 

FAX NO. ( ..562 )

C I TY ,._, STATE ZI P


684-1-1S ?'- ' E-mail address: /e (a>lin cho usin q.

LEGAL DESC RI PTION  OF APPLI C AN T:


FOR PROFI T C ORPORATION  

X NONPROFIT C ORPORATION  

C H DO 

PARTN ERSH I P 

OTHER

I N D I VI DU AL OWNER

DESC RI BE


TAXPAYER I DEN TI FI C ATION  N U MBER; 3 3 -0578620


CURRENT OWNER/SELLER I N FORMATION :


NAME: D L G  Arbo r Vi lla g e , L L C  

ADDRESS: 

LEGAL DESC RI PTION : C A Limited Liability C o rpo ra t io n


3 456 C a mi n o D e l R i o  N o r t h, S ui t e 2 10 

STREET 

S a n D i e g o 

C A 

92108

C I TY 

STATE ZIP

TELEPHONE: ( 619 ; ) 282-6400 

FAX N O. ( 6 1 9 ) 282-6404


ZON IN G: MF-2500 

C OU N C I L D I STRI C T: 

„ - 

4 ·  

C OMMU N I TY PLAN  AREA: 

SC H OOL D I STRI C T: 

Moun ta in View-' - . . - ' . '

San D ieg o U n ified ·  ' - -

SI GN ATU RE 

PRINT NAME TITLE DATE
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APPLICANT INTEREST FORM - Al
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PLEASE PROVI D E Al VN I N FORMATI ON  AS REQU ESTED


NAME, AbbRESS, TITLE/POSITION, TELEPH ON E, N ATU RE OF I N TEREST AN D PERC EN T OF I N TEREST


FOR PROPOSED OWN ERS, OFFI C ERS AN D GEN ERAL PARTN ERS - LI ST ALL


FOR SH AREH OLDERS. I N VESTORS. LIMITED PARTN ERS AND OTH ERS - LI ST ALL WITH  A 10% OR H IGH ER I N TERES1


PROJECT NAME: Arbor Village


ADDRESS; 4914- 4998 Lo ean Ave

ADDRESS


OWN ERSH I P N AME:

 :

 -V/ '.. · 


1, 

2, 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7." 

8, 

LI N C  H ousin g C o rpo ra t io n ,

N AME


110 Pine Ave-Ste. 500

STREET/PO

Long Beach C A. 

C I TY STATE 

Don Mclntyre '·'

NAME

330.S '.Arro yo .Blvd


STREET/PO

Pasaden a ·  CA'

1

'-'. 

C I TY STATE 

James R. Wa lthe r


NAME

350 S Grand Ave  ̂25th Floo r


STREET/PO

Los Angeles C A 

C I TY STATE 

90802

ZIP

91105"

 :;

ZIP

90071 .;

ZIP

Rober t J. N o rris Jr. - Exec. D irecto r · 


NAME

2192 D upo n t C ircle . Suite 105

STREET/PO

I rvin e ·  · · · ;V

:

 C A ·  92612 V

C ITY STATE ZIP

James H e imler ·  .

NAME

19510 Ventura Blvd. #21 Ov, · 


STREET/PO

Tarzan a CA ·- 

C ITY STATE 

Richard N . Berger - Daly C i ty


NAME

City Hall - 333 90th S tree t · 


STREET/PO

Daly C ity . C A 

C ITY STATE 

Eileen Po llack-Erickso n


NAME

11949 W.Jeffe rso n Blvd. #10 

STREET/PO

Culver C ity , C A, 

CITV STATE 

Richard L. G a rcia -Pre side n t


NAME

550 W. D uarte Rd. Suite 6

STREET/PO


Arcadia '. C A 

C I TY STATE 

91356*

ZIP

94015

ZIP

· 


·90230- .

1\P


91007

ZIP

San D iego


C I TY


n /a ' · 


TI TLE/POSI TI ON 


(562)684-1135 · 


BU SI N ESS TELEPH ON E NO,

U rban Affairs C onsuitarit;-'..':. -./

TI TLE/POSI TI ON 


"626-298-0947:V. ··  ^

r 

- -

BU SI N ESS TELEPH ON E NO.

Atto rn ey,- Mayer,Brown LLP '

TI TLETOSI TION 


" 213-229-9597


BU SI N ESS TELEPHONE NO,

I rvin e H ousin g Oppo rtun it ie s, I n c


TITLE/POSITION 


949-863-9740"- ·  ·'· · · ·V.-

BU SI N ESS TELEPH ON E N O.


James H eimler, Architect, I n c. .

TITLE/POSITION 


· 8l'8-343-5393;

1

,., · , '. ·'. i · ·

BU SI N ESS TELEPH ON E NO.

Asst Dir . Econ.-& Gorr im D evel. >, 

TITLE/POSI TION 


650-991-8156 · 


BU SI N ESS TELEPH ON E N O.


·The -Pollack C ompan ies--—- —-·- 

TI TLE/POSI TION 


BU SI N ESS TELEPH ON E NO.

RJA'Man ag emen fS erviceS iTn c; · 


TI TLE/POSI TION 


626-447-.U 24 '

BU SI N ESS TELEPHONE NO.

C A 92113


STATE ZIP

DATE: June 23, 2008

Pro po se d Own e r


NATURE OF INTEREST

IOO'

 r

 '· ' :

PERC EN T I N TEREST


LI N C  Board .Membe r,.

NATURE OF INTEREST

PERCENT I N TEREST


LI N C :Bo a rd Mehit ie r


NATURE OF INTEREST

PERC EN T I N TEREST


LI N C  Bo a rd Membe r


NATURE OF INTEREST

·  . ' J , · ' . = .

PERCENT I N TEREST


LI N C Bo a rd Membe r


NATURE OF INTEREST

PERCENT I N TEREST


LI N C Bo a rd-Membe r


N ATU RE OF I N TEREST


PERCENT I N TEREST


LI N C Bo a rd Membe r-

NATURE OF INTEREST

PERCENT I N TEREST


LI N C  Bo a rd Membe r ~


NATURE OF INTEREST

PERCENT INTEREST

|k-U SE*-ADDIT10N ABSH EETS?

!

AS N̂ EeESSARYa




Last revised: November 27, 2007 

SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION


APPLICANT INTEREST FORM - Al


PLEASE PROVI D E ALL KN OWN  I N FORMATI ON  AS REQU ESTED


KWA W C  /

Page 2a

N AME,'At»C i1lESS, TITLE/POSITION, TELEPH ON E, N ATU RE OF INTEREST AN D PERC EN T OF I N TEREST


FOR PROPOSED OWN ERS, OFFI C ERS AN D GEN ERAL PARTN ERS - LI ST ALL


FOR SH AREH OLDERS. I N VESTORS, LIMITED PARTN ERS AN D, OTH ERS - LI ST ALL WITH  A 10% OR H IGH ER INTEREST

PROJECT NAME: Arbor Villag e


ADDRESS: 4914-4998 Logan Ave 

San D iego 

C A 

92113


ADDRESS 

C I TY 

OWN ERSH I P NAME; 

STATE 

DATE; 

ZIP

June 23 . 2008


9. Paul.M.N owa tka .:

NAME

23020 C ren shaw Blvd'

STREET/PO

To rran ce 

C I TY 

C A.. ,90505,

STATE 

ZIP

VP:- N owa tka & Asso cia tes''


TI TLE/POSI TI ON "


'310-530-1365V..; "· · · ·

;:

---,


BU SI N ESS TELEPHONE NO.

LINC Board Member

NATURE OF INTEREST

PERC EN T I N TEREST


10. Mark Pisan o - USC Scho o l'o f.Po licy'-

 ;

'.

NAME

650 Childs Way, RG L108 .; -'- '

STREET/PO

Los An g e les' ·" C A '96689--

C I TY STATE ZIP

Plan n in g & D evelo pmen t


TI TLE/POSI TI ON 


213-740.:1280. · ' V.. · 


BU SI N ESS TELEPHONE NO.

LINC Board'Member

NATURE OF INTEREST

PERC EN T I N TEREST


11. Ken n e th J..S o fge -Wacho vt a 'Ba n k


NAME

1800 C e n turyPa rk East #420' V,„...


STREET/PO

Los Angeles 

C I TY 

C A.. 

STATE 

90067

ZIP

S en io r VP -'Risk-Man agemen t


TITLE/POSI TION 


310-789 b̂86V'.V.V

:

BU SI N ESS TELEPH ON E N O.


LINC Board Member

N ATU RE OF I N TEREST


PERC EN T I N TEREST


12. Elaine M. Win er


NAME

3231 To rran ce Blvd

STREET/PO


To rran ce 

C A.,. '90503 '


C ITY 

STATE 

ZIP

H R'D irecto r - C ity of To rran ce ..:

TITLE/POSI TION 


31Q-618-296Q.'.V..- — ··


BU SI N ESS TELEPHONE NO.

LINC Board Member'

NATURE OF INTEREST

PERCENT I N TEREST


13. Alta D uke


NAME

11.OTine AVenue, Suite 500 .,.-='".


STREET/PO

Long Beach 

CITY^ 

C A 

STATE 

90802 .

ZIP

TITLE/POSI TION 


·562-684-

:

LJ00::

:

;

BU SI N ESS TELEPH ON E NO.

liINC Board Member

NATURE OF INTEREST

PERC EN T I N TEREST


14, D eeH a rdiso n


NAME

110 Pin e Avenue, Suite 500

STREET/PO

Long Beach C A ' 

C ITY STATE 

90802

ZIP

TI TLE/POSI TION 


562-684-1100;.

BU SI N ESS TELEPH ON E N O.


LINC Board Member

N ATU RE OF I N TEREST


PERCENT I N TEREST


NAME TI TLE/POSI TION  -NATURE OF INTEREST

STREET/PO 

BU SI N ESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT I N TEREST


TTfY" 

STATE 7W

16.

NAME TI TLE/POSI TI ON  NATURE OF INTEREST

STREET/PO BU SI N ESS TELEPH ON E N O, 

PERC EN T I N TEREST


C I TY STATE ZIP 

lUSEfAODmONM^SHEETSIAS^GESS'ARll



Lest revised: November 27, 2007 , 

SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION


DEVELOPMENT FORM -RENTAL INCOME - Rl

PLEASE PROVI D E ALL KN OWN  I N FORMATI ON  AS REQUESTED - C H EC K ALL BOXES THAT APPLV 

Page 3

DATE; mmtlllH U H H I I H I I I I I I H t


PROJECT TYPE ·  AC QU I S I TI ON  

0 0 0 1 b I  [ J NEW CONSTRUCTION  

[^AC QU I S I T I ON  &. REH ABI LI TATI ON  

I  I  REH ABI LI TATI ON  

[X J REN TAL


I I OWN ERS H I P


PROJECT NAME: 

ADDRESS: 

Ar bor VillaEe


4914 - 4998 Lo gan Aven ue 

STREET 

San Diego C A 

STATE 

92113


ZIP

U TI LI TY I N FORMATI ON  [Input X. G, E. T. or L wher e in dica tedl


Type fX) in ONE box

[XJApartmen i


| 1 Duplex. Townhouse


QH o u s e , Mobile H ome


Gas (G) or Electricity (E)

FILL IN ALL BOXES G or E

Paid by Ten an t (T) or Own er/Landlo rd (L)

FILL IN ALL BOXES Tor L

H e a t


C o o k i n g


Wa t e r H e a i e r


Gl

E

G

Wa t e r /S e we r


Ba si c Ele c t r i c


T

T

T

L

T

I N C OME BY U N I T TYPE

C OLU MN :


.:.. .A..-.o 

BAS I S 

FOR 

REN T* 

T  ̂

TC  

TC  

TC  

TC  

TC  

TC  

TC  

MGR 

MGR 

[ . ' · B * 

N O, 

OF 

U N I TS 

1  ̂

9 

18 

15 

15 

' 15 

8 

18 

1 

Ki C t t l 

BED - 

ROOMS 

PER 

U N I T 

2 

· 3 

1 

2 

3 

1 

3 

2 

( -'r Diu^l 

. BATH - 

ROOMS 

PER 

U N I T 

LOO


2.00

1.00

1.00

2,00

LOO


2.00

1.00 

1 *»".· £' 1̂


S QFT 

PER- 

U N I T 

/U O S 

964 S 

' 1,129 $ 

706 S 

964 S 

1,129 $ 

706$ 

1,129 S 

S 

s 

$ 

s 

s 

£ 

·  $ 

$ 

C U RREN T 

REN T 

930 S 

1030 S 

1375 S 

930 5 

1030 S 

1375 $ 

930 5 

1375 $ 

5 

S 

$ 

s 

$ 

s 

$ 

$ 

(.· -jroWGKiT™-. 

MON TH LY 

H OU S I N G 

C OS T 

PER U N I T

5 i a 

622 

i 691 

740 

889 

9 88 

817 

1.185 

[ 

S 

S 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

$ 

$ 

s 

$_ 

$ 

s 

£ 

S 

s 

LESS: 

MON TH LY 

U TI LI TY 

ALLOW. 

PER U N I T 

33 

43 

51 

33 

43 

51 

33 

51 

t -t T̂/i -. -̂l l̂ u-i-yMiinri:! 

H JU AU : C OMPARE TO 

MON TH LY MON TH LY 

Te n a n t Pa i d MARKET 

REN T REN T 

PER U N I T PER U N I T 

> 4S i £ y a u

S 579 S ·  1,030


S 640 S ··  .1.3 75


S 707 $ ' 9 3 0

S S 46 $ . 1,030


S 93 7 $ -- 1,200

$ 784 $ ·  . l ; 3 75

S 1,134 S 9 3 0

S £

£ $ " .

£ $

£ £ · 


S S

£ £

£ £ · · 


£ 

* I n di ca t e Tax C re di t Re n t s wilh "TC " , H o us i n g C o mmi ssi o n Re n t s with "S D H C ", H OME

re n t s with "H OME", and Re side n t Ma n a g e r 's un i t (s) with "MG R (bo t t o m I wo ro ws)."

** This ca lcula t i o n is ba se d on a ho use ho ld size of o n e plus the be dro o m t ype ; 

Ple a se n o t e t ha i usi n g tax cre di t re n t s mav pro duce a diffe re n l AMI  pe rce n t a se .

OTHER INCOME 

TOTAL. 

laundr y / vendiii 

misce llan eo us.

JN I T SQ. FT.

- 

E machin es · 


106,131 

£ · 


TOTAL R 

C o mp , to 9 

S *n .w'Ji ? 

MTORD ABI U l 

LEVEL:

PERC EN 1


MED I AN 


I N C OME*


36 

38 

38 

51 

55 

55 

57 

66 

EN T (YEAR)


)% of Mar k

TOTAL AN N U AL I N C OME 

TOTAL U N I TS


+ TOTAL C OMMU N T I Y FAC 1L1TI TES 

TOTAL S Q. FT, 

]

· y


· 


% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

% 

:t:

S Q.

C 

s

£

S

s

s

s

£

£

S

S

£

£

S

s

s

£

£

£

£

$

£

FT .

' " · WJL : ! ^1V I < 

YEARLY

ROS S REN T 

AL L U N I TS

75.660 

62.53 2 

13 8,240 

127.260 

152,280 

168,660 

75.264 

244.9 44 

1,044 ,840 

1.044 .840 

21 .79 2

10,3 44


$1 ,076 ,9 76

112

600

106.73 1


]

S

$

£

_£

£

£

S

$

$

£

£

$

S

£

s

£

£

£

£

I n * 'f'mM**'· ' · · » 'p 'l !


YEARLY

MARKET

REN TS

145,080


111,240


297,000


167,400


185,400


216.000


13 2,000


200.880


1.455,000


1,3 09 ,500




SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION 

DEVELOPMENT FORM - OPERATING EXPENSE - OE DATE: 

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN  IN FORMATION  AS REQU ESTED - C H EC K ALL BOXES TH AT APPLY


Last revised: November 27. 2007


Pa g e 4

September 12,2008

PROJEC T TYPi

000168

AC QU I SI TI ON 


NEW C ON STRU C TION 


X AC QU I S I TI ON  & REHABILITATION | X |REN TAL


REH ABI LI TATION  OWN ERSH I P


Arbo r Villa g e


PROJEC T N AME: 

AD DRES S : 

STREET 

· ) (JT'AL N U MBER Uir U N I I : UU 


4914 - 4998 Lo g a n Ave n ue 

San D ie g o C A 92113


C I TY STATE 

ZIP

OPERATI N G  EXPEN S E I TEM


Admin ist ra t ive Expe n se s


Office Supplies & Equipment

Te le pho n e


Training & Travel

Payroll Services

Pro g ram S e rvice s


Other:

AN N U AL C OST


14,264

Subtotal Percent of Total 27%

Marketing Expenses

Advertising


Other: : · · ' , . . · ·

Subtotal Percent of Total 2%

Professional Fees

Property Management

Auditing Services

Legal Services

Other:

Subtotal 

Utilities

Electric

Gas

Water/Sewer


Other:

Percent of Total 12%

Subtotal Percent of Total 18%

Contract Services

Exterminating


Trash Removal


Security Patrol


Building/Grounds Maintenance


Janitorial Services


Repair Services


Elevator & Other Equipment


Garage Operations/Maintenance


Other: generai turnover costs

Subtotal Percent of Total 29%

Cleaning & Decorating

Painting Supplies


Grounds Supplies


Other:

Subtotal Percent of Total

Taxes & Insurance

Real Property Tax Assessment

Property Insurance

Director's & Officer's Insurance

Other:

Subtotal 

Other

SD H C  Mon ito rin g Fees

Other: tenant services

Other:

Other:

Percent of Total 6%

Subtotal Percent of Total 5%

Total Annua) Operating Costs

-4.395

119.624

138.283

12:000


12,000


57.858

5:000'

62.858

10.817

7.000

71.808

89.625

6.500

19,000-

6.000

33.000

18.000

·26.000.

36,950

145.450

3;000'

25.344.

28,344

5,040

.22.400


27,440


504,000


C OST


PER U N I T


127 $

107


63

800

COST

PER SQ. FT.

0.13

39 $

1.068 $

1.235 $

107 $

517 $

45 $

561 $

97 $

641 $

58 $

170 $

54 $

295 $

161 $

232 $

330 $

1.299 $

27 $

226 $

253 $

45 S

200 $

245 $

4.500 $

0.04

1.12

1.30

0.11

0.11

0,54

0.05

0.59

0.10


0.07

0.67

0.84

0.06

0.18

0.06

0.31

0.17

0.24


0.35

1.36

0.03

0.24


0.27

0.05

0.21

0.26

4.72



SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION Usmvised: November 27. 2007


DEVELOPMENT FORM - DEVELOPMENT COST - DC

PLEASE PROVI DE ALL KN OWN  I N FORMATION  AS REQU ESTED - CHECK ALL BOXES TH AT APPLV

PageS


DATE: S e p t e m b e r 12. 2008


PROJECT TYPE:

000169


J AC QU I S I TI ON 


1NEW C ON STRU C TI ON 


[XJAC QU I S I TI ON  & REH ABI LI TATI ON 


i I  REH ABI LI TATI ON 


[X J REN TAL


i I  OWN ERSH I P


PROJECT N AME:


AD D RESS :


N umbe r of  U n its


A rb o r V i lla g e

4 9 14 - 4 9 9 8 L o g a n Ave n u e

STREET


112

S a n D i e g o

C I TY


C A

STATE


9 2 11 3

ZI P


D EVELOPMEN T C OS T I TEM 

AC QU I S I TI ON  / LAND C OS T


LAN D


BU I LD I N G S


SU BTOTAL


LEGAL/BROKER'S FEE/TI TLE


OTH ER closing, partn ership, and syndicaiion

TOTAL AC QU I S I TI ON  / LAN D C OST. 

REH ABI LI TATI ON  / C ON STRU C TI ON 


S I TEWORK 

DEMOLI TI ON  

STRU C TU RES 

TOTAL H ARD C OSTS 

G EN ERAL REQU I REMEN TS 

C ON TRAC TOR'S OVERH EAD 

C ON TRAC TOR'S PROFI T 

PERC EN T


catio n 


ST.

S

S

£

s ·.,

$"

$

AMOU N T


3 .1 60 .0 00

10.540.000

13 .7 00.000

25 .0 00

:

 111.842


13 .83 6 .842


6.0 %  

2,0 %  

6.0 %  

TOTAL REH ABI LI TATI ON  / C ON STRU C TI ON  

C ON STRU C TI ON  C ON TI N G EN C Y


BON D PREMI U M


C ON STRU C TI ON  LOAN 


· C ON STRU C TI ON  I N TEREST C OST


APPLI C ATI ON  FEE

LOAN ORI G I N ATI ON  FEE

OTH ER


PERMAN EN T LOAN 


APPLI C ATI ON  FEE

LOAN ORI G I N ATI ON  FEE

OTH ER


RELOC ATI ON  C OST


ARC H I TEC TU RAL FEES


DES I G N 


SU PERVI S I ON 


TOTAL ARC H I TEC TU RAL FEES

J . . .

1

 100.000 
̂

$ *

s 

s 

£ 

1

 3 -3 72 .0 00

3 .472 ,000

208 .3 20

$ ·  ' 69 ,440

J 

S 

S

$

·  208 ,3 20

3 ,9 58 ,0 80

3 47 .2 00

3 4 ,720-

$ · 


s

s

29 2 .9 00

·  " 3 2 ,0 00

75.2 50

$ .

s

$ ·  

s 

400.1 50

. 10.000


29 ,440

%

% 

$ 

3 9 ,4 40

855 .0 00

0.0 %  $ 

50.000

50.000

S U RVEYS , SOIL BORI N G S , & EN G I N EERI N G 25.000

D EVELOPMEN T C OST I TEM PERC EN T 

LEGAL, PERMI T, & AU D I T


SD H C S LEGAL (no t 10 exceed) 

BORROWER'S LEGAL 

LEN DERS ' LEGAL 

PERMI TS


TI TLE & REC ORD I N G 

I N SU RAN C E


AU D I T 

TAXES DU RI N G C ON STRU C TI ON  

OTH ER 

TOTAL LEGAL. PERMI T, & AU D I T 

OTH ER C OSTS


DEVELOPER'S FEE 6 . 3 %  

C ON SU LTAN T FEE 0 . 2 %  

APPRAISAL C OSTS 

EN VI RON MEN TAL STU DY 

MARKET STU DY 

MARKETI N G & REN T-U P 

SD H C  MON I TOR SET-U P 

SD H C  LOAN ORI G I N ATI ON  FEE 

REPLAC EMEN T RESERVES MON TH S 

OPERATI N G RESERVES MON TH S 

REH ABI LI TATI ON  PROJEC TS :


SD H C  TEC H N I C AL SERVI C ES FEE ($5,000) 

acqtiistlio n loan fees 

acquisitio n loan in teresl ·  ·  

acquisit io n loan servicin g 

fur nishings, fixtur es, and equipmen t 

acquisitio n lender counsel 

lender expen ses 

bond counsel 

bond issuer fe e 

C DLAC  / C D I AC  fees 

co n structio n man agemen t 

TOTAL OTHER C OSTS 

SOFT COSTS C ON TI N G EN C Y 3 . 0 8 %  $ 

TOTAL D EVELOPMEN T C OS T


s 

AMOU N T


5 .0 00

s

$ 

$ ·

s 

£ 

$ 

' 3 5 .000

· ·  15.000";


' ' . ·  4 9 .2 3 5

10,000


15.000


$

s

£ 

$ .. 

$ 

£ 

£ 

£ 

£ ' 

£ 

£ 

S 

s 

s

£ · 


129 .23 5


1.4 00 ,6 60 '

52 .500

10.000


15.000 -

. 7 , 5 0 0 '

56 .000

500

2 .000

112 ,000


·  240 .283

, . » · .

+ ' : - - "

£

S 

£ ' 

£ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

S ' 

s 

$ 

s 

3 89 .5 3 0

8 .9 3 8

5 .6 10

.; 22 ,400

3 5 ,000

20 .000

50 .0 00

29 ,9 3 7

6 .5 08

·  55 .3 50

$ ' · 


$ · 


£

£ · 


£ 

2 .5 19 .0 56

119 .0 00

2 2 , 3 1 3 7 2 3



SAN  DIEGO H OU SI N G C OMMISSION  LMI 'iKM-J. N iW«mlMf27, TOST

D EVELOPMEN T FORM - S OU RC ES AN D U S ES OF FU N D S - SU

PLEASE PROVI DE ALL KN OWN  I N FORMATION  AS REOU ESTED - C H EC K ALL BOXES THAT APPLY


PROJEC

TYPE 

PROJ 

ADD 

K A^J<i

t

WW

0N  

)(JTT1  YT)

w 

 M* ' I ffE Ĉ ŜTRU C TION  

ECT NAME; Arbor Village


IESS: 4914 - 4998 Loean Avenue 

JTH EET 

I S OU RC ES Î 


POS I TI ON  TERMS 

1ST Tax Exempt Bonds 30 6.30 

YSJ. RATE

SD H C  55 3.00 

n o . M,tE 

{Select one) 

Re sidua l Re ce ipt s | X { 

or 

Amortized | |

MH P 55 0.42 

n s . IWTI 


def.dev fee / AH P loan


VU  RATI 


TAX C REDITS LIHTC

EQU I TY Pr ojecl I ncome


TOTAL 

m


D 

AC QU I S I TI ON  & REH ABI LI TATI ON 


REH ABI LI TATI ON 


C OMMI TMEN T


%[N] 

VIH 


K|N J 

3/1/2009

D Al t Oft


Exr ecnnj

9/23/2008 

DA1EOR

D o tcrm


Subsidy/Assisted U nit 

Subsidy/Assisted Bdr r 

«[N ]


¥(N  

*u

VftJ

[N] 

· rm 

u

t 

· 1/1/2009 ' 

O f t OH

C XPt C l t D

OU TEOa

EI PEC TI O


* -. ,

OKrtOK


EI PEC I ED


DATE OH

EH F-EC ltO


22,313 ,723 

San D iepo


OTY

AMORTI ZED


$ 5,887,855

S

$ 60,144

$ 32,135


S , 2.450,000 

-

S

.

$ S

. 8.337,855 >

DATE;

[X ] RENTAL N U MBER OF U N I TS


| j OWN ERSH I P


C A

S TATI 


DEFERRED TAX C RED I T G RAN T 

6.676.000

$

700.000 $ 850,000

$ ; 5.688.391

y

7.376,000 * 5,688,391 i 850.0001


' Pase6

Seo iember 12.2008

U J


92113

U f

EOD I TY


·61.477

61.477

1 FU N D mG jS C H ED U LEiPo Ŝ OU RC ES lr 
̂

TOTAL

Tax Exempt Bonds


SDHC


MHP


dof.ctev fee / AHP loan


LIHTC


Projoct Income


CLOSING 

-CONSTRUCTION PERIOD · 

COMPLETION 

6,676,000 $ 6,666,000 $

2,450,000 $ 2.450.000 S

1,550,000 £ 

5.688.391 S 

·853.244- S 

61,477 $

S 22.313.723 S 13,969.244 S 

850.000 S

1,208.788 S

2,530,752 $

1,208,788 S

1.680.752 S

1.680.752 $·  

10.000 .

1.208,788 S · 1.208,783 5

61.477$


1.752,223 S

RENT UP


1ST QUARTER 2ND QUARTER 3RD QUARTER 4TH QUARTER QTRS 5 & 6

5,887.855 $ 4;600.000 $ 471,964$ 471.964 $ 471,964'$ 471,963$


700,000

700,000

JI N FQRMATI ON ON C ON STRU C TI QN LOAN ^̂ C J


C ON STRU C TION  LENDER Washington Mutual -

C ON STRU C TION  TIME 18 (MON TH S)


C ON STRU C TION  I N TEREST 5,400 %

C OMMI TTED: YES X N O


DATE OF COMMITMENT/EXPECTEI S eptember 23, 2008



SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION


D E V E L O P M E N T F O R M - PR O F O R M A - P F La v̂i se d; November 27, 2007

PLEASE PROVI D E ALL KN OWN  I N FORMATI ON  - C H EC K ALL BOXES TH AT APPLY 

Pag e?


Date: ###############


PROJEC T TYPE: 
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AC QU I SI TI ON  

NEW C ON STRU C TION  

X AC QU I SI TI ON  & REH ABI LI TATION  

REH ABI LI TATION  

X REN TAL


OWN ERSH I P


PROJECT NAME: 

ADDRESS: 

Arbo r Villa g e


4914 - 4998 Lo sa n Ave n ue S an D ie g o C A 92113


Replacement Reserve 

Ren tal I ncome 

Other I ncome 

Oper ating Expenses 

LP & GP Annual I ncrease


STREET 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

— 

56,448 

1,044,840 

32.136 

504.000 

3 % 

C I TY 

LP Asset Mgmnt Fee $ 

Project Income I ncrease 

Oper ating Exp.I ncrease 

Vacancy Loss 

Defer r ed Dev. Fee $ 

3.000 

2.50 % 

3.50 % 

5.00 % 

700,000 

STATE ZI P


GP Management Fee $

Mor tgage Amount $

Mor tgage Rate

Mortgage TermfYear s)

Inter est on  Deff. Dev. Fee

20,000

5,887,855 %

5.400

30

. %

SDH C  Participation $ _ 

Percent of Residual to H C  

6,676,000 

23% 

Residual Receipts 

or

Amor tize

X Inier est Rate

Term (Year s)

%

55

Gross Project I ncome $ 

Vacancy $ 

Effective G ross I ncome S 

Operaling Expense $ 

Net Oper ating I ncome $ 

Debt Service $ 

C overage 

Replacement Resen 'e S 

Cash Flow $_ 

LP Asset Management Fee $ 

GP Management Fee S 

Defer r ed Dev. Fee Pml. $_ 

SDH C  Residua! Receipts $ 

Nel Cash Flow $' 

G ross I ncome $ 

Vacancy $ 

EfTective G ross I ncome S 

Oper ating Expense $ 

Net Operating I ncome $ 

Debt Service S 

C overage 

Replacement Reserve S 

Cash Flow $ 

LP Assel Management Fee $ 

GP Management Fee $ 

Defer r ed Dev. Fee $ 

SDHC Residual Receipts $ 

Net Cash Flow $' 

G ross I ncome $

Vacancy S

EfTective G ross I ncome $

Operating Expense S

Net Oper ating I ncome $

Debt Service $

C overage


Replacement Reserve $

Cash Flow %'

LP Asset Management Fee $

GP Management Fee $

Defer r ed Dev. Fee S

SDHC Residual Receipts %'

Net Cash Flow $'

YEAR1 

1.076.976 

53.849 

1.023.127 

504.000 

519.127 

407.035 

1,28 

56.448 

55.644 

3.000 

20.000 

32.644 

YEAR 6 

1.218.499 

60,925 

1.157.575 

598.594 

558.981 

407.035 

1.37 

56.448 

95.497 

3.478 

23.185 

68.834 

YEAR 11


. 1.378.620 

68.931 

1.309.689 

710.942 

598.748 

407.035 

1,47


56.448 

135.264 

4.032 

26,878 

48.641 

12.814 

42.899 

$ 

s 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

YEAR 2

1.103.900

55.195

1.048.705

521.640

527.065

407.035

1.29

$ 

% 

$ 

$ 

$ 

56.448

63.582

3.090

20.600

39.892

S

s

YEAR?

$ 

S 

S 

S 

$ 

$ 

1.248.962

62,448

1.186.514


619.545

566.969

407.035

1.39

S 

S 

$ 

$ 

s 

56.448

103.486

3.582

23.881

76.023

$

$

YEAR 12

S

$

$

$

s

$

1.413.086

70.654

1,342.432

735.825

606.607

407.035

1.49


$

$

$

S

56,448

143.123

4.153

27.685

$

$

s

25.596

85.690

YEAR 3

1.131.498

56.575 $

$'

$'

1.074.923 

539.897 

535.026 $

407.035 $

1.31


56.448 $

71.542 $

3.183

21.218 J.

47.141 $

YEARS

1.280.186 S

64.009 $

I .216.I 77 $

641.229

574.948

407.035 $

1,41


56.448 

$

$

3.690 $

111,465 

24.597

83.177 $

YEAR 13 

1.448.413 

72.421 

1.375.992 $ 

761.579 

614.414 S 

407.035 

1.51 

56.448 

150.930 $ 

4.277 

28.515 $ 

27.172 

90.966 $ 

YEAR 4 

1.159.785 $

57.989 S

1.101.796 S

558.794 $

543.002 $

407.035 $

1.33

79.519 

56.448 $

$'

$' 

$'

3.278 $

21.855 

54.386 $

YEAR 9 

1.312.191 $

65.610 $

1.246.581

663,672 $

582.909 $

407.035 $

1.43

56.448

119.426 $

3.800

25.335

90.290

YEAR 14

1.53

$ 

28.727


1.484.623 $

74.231 $

1.410.392 $

788.234 S

622,158 $

407.035 $

56.448 $

158.675 $

4.406 $

29.371 $

96.172 $

YEAR 5


1.188.780


59.439

.129.341

578.352

550.989

407.035

1.35


56.448

87.506

3.377

22.510

61.619

YEAR 10

1.344.995

67.250

1.277,746

686.900

590.845

407.035

1.45


56.448

127.362

3.914

26.095

97.352

YEAR 15


1.521.739

76.087

1.445.652

815.822

629.830

407.035


1.55


56,448


166,346

4.538

30.252

30.258

101.299
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D EVELOPERS /C ON S U LTAN TS /SELLERS /C ON TRAC TORS /


EN TI TY SEEKI N G  G RAN T/BORROWERS


(C o llectively refe rred to as "C ON TRAC TOR" here in )


STATEMEN T FOR PU BLI C  D I S C LOSU RE


1. N ame of CONTRACTOR: LI N C  H ousin g C o rpo ra t io n


2. Address and Zip C ode: 110 Pin e Avenue, Suite 500 Long Beach, CA 90802

3. Telephon e N umber: (562)684-1135


' 4. N ame of Principa] Contact for C ON TRAC TOR: Tor i C live


5. Federal I den tification Number or Sociai Secur ity Number of C ON TRAC TOR:


#330578620


6. If the C ON TRAC TOR is not an individual doing business under his own name, the C ON TRAC TOR has

the status indicated below and is organized or operating under the laws of C aliforn ia as:

A corporation (Attach Articles of I ncorporation )


X A nonprofit or char itable institution or corporation . (Attach copy of Articles of I nco rporatio n and


documentary' evidence verif̂ 'in*

1

 current valid n o n

n

ront or charitable staiusX

A partnership known as:

(N ame)


Check one


( ) General Par tnership (Attach statement of Gener al Partnership)


( ) Limited Par tnership (Attach C ertificate of Limited Partnership)


A business association or a jo in t venture known as:

(Attach jo in t ven ture or business asso cia t io n


agreemenl)


A Federal. State or local governmen t or instrumen tality thereof.

Other (explain)

7. If the C ON TRAC TOR is not an individual or a governmen t agency or instrumen tality, give da t e of

organ izatio n :


August 11,1993


8. Provide names, addresses, telephone numbers, title of position (if any) and nature and exten t of the

inter est of the current officers, pr incipal members, shareholders, and investors of the C ON TRAC TOR,


other than a government agency or instrumen tality, as set forth below:

a. If the C ON TRAC TOR is a corporation , the officers, directors or trustees, and each sto ckho lde r


owning more than 10% of any class of stock.

b. If the C ON TRAC TOR is a nonprofit or charitable institution or corporation , the members who

constitute the board of trustees or board of directo rs or similar govern ing body.
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Yes, see attached list of board membe r and sen io r staff

c. If the C ON TRAC TOR is a par tnership, each par tner , whether a general or limited, and e ither the

percent of inter esl or a descr iption of the character and extent of in ierest.


d. If the C ON TRAC TOR is a business associatio n or a joint venture, each participan t and e ither the

percent of inter esl or a descr iption ofthe character and extent of interesL

e. If the C ON TRAC TOR is some other entity, the officers, the members of the govern ing body, and


each person having an in terest of more than 10%.

Name, Address and

Zip C ode


(Attach extra sheet if necessary)


Posidon Title (if any) and

percent of interest or descr iption

of character and extent of in teresl


9. Has the makeup as set forth in I tem 8(a) through 8(e) changed within the last twelve (12) months. If yes,

please explain in detail.

Yes, LI N C  H ousin g added a S en io r Vice Presiden t / COO to its staff on April 2, 2008, Ken t D a vis.

Also Michael J. G reyn a ld has left the Board of D irecto rs and will not be replaced.

10. Is it anticipated that the makeup as set forth in I tem Sfa) through 

(12) monlhs? If yes, piease explain in deta il.


N o


(e) will change within the next twe lve


i 1. Provide name, address, telephone number , and nature and extent of inter est ofeach person or en tity (n o t


named in response to Item 8) who has a beneficial inter est in any ofthe shareholders or investors n amed


in response to I tem 8 which gives such perso n or entity more than a computed 10% in terest in the

C ON TRAC TOR (for example, more than 20% of the stock in a corporation which holds 50% of the

stock of the C ON TRAC TOR or more than 50% of the stock in the corporation which holds 20% of the

stock of the C ON TRAC TOR): N /A


Name, Address and 

Zip Code 

Position Title (if any and


extent of in terest


12. Names, addresses and telephone numbers (if nol given above) of officers and directors or trustees of any


corporatio n or firm listed under Item 8 or I tem 1 1 above: For the purposes ofthis application the addre ss


and phone numbers of the officers and directors is

110 Pin e Avenue Suite 500

Long Beach CA, 90802

(562) 684-1135
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13, 

Is the C ON TRAC TOR a subsidiary of or affiliated with any other corporation or corporatio ns, any o ther


firm or any other business eniity or entities of whatever nature? If yes. H st each such corporatio n , firm or

business entity byn ame and address, specify its rela tio n ship to the C ON TRAC TOR, and iden tify the

officers and directors or trustees common to the C ON TRAC TOR and such other corporation , firm or

business en tity.


Yes

LI N C  Full Bo a rd Pa rt ia l Board Membe rs


LI N C  

C o rpo ra te Fund for H ousing 

D eveiopmen t C orporation


LI N C - Redondo Beach Sen io rs, I nc. 

D evelopmen t. LLC 


Seal Beach Affordable H ousing C orporation


LI N C  

C ommun ity


H o usin g


For list of Board members see attached


14. Provide the financial condilion of the C ON TRAC TOR as of the date of the statemen t and for a per iod of

twen ty-four (24) mon ths pr ior to the date of its statemen t as reflected in the attached fin an cia l


sta temen ts, including, bul not necessar ily limited to , profit and loss statements and statemen ts of fin an cia l


positio n .


See a t t a ched


15. If funds for the developmen t/pro ject are to be obtain ed from sources other than the C ON TRAC TOR'S


own funds, provide a statcmcm ofthe C ON TRAC TOR'S pian for financing the developmen t/pro ject:


The fo llowing table illustr ates Acquisitio n financing sources:


S o urce s 

H ousin g Par tnership N etwork (H PN ) 

Low I n come I nvestmen l Fund (LI I F) 

Washin g to n Mutual (WaMu) 

To ta l 

Amo un t 

S2.000.000 

$3,480,000 

S 8.220.000 

$13,700,000


S ta tus


Appro ve d-Mav 29

in

Pending Loan C ommittee Me e t i n g


on June 26

,h

Pending Loan approval in ear ly July

The fo llowing table illustr ates C onstructio n and Perman en t fin ancin s; sources:


S o urce s 

Tax-Exempt Permanen t Loan (C DLAC  - Bond) 

Tax C redit Equity (TCAC - 4%) 

Muitifamiiy H ousin g Program (MH P) 

San D iego H ousin g C ommissio n 

Defer r ed D eveloper Fee 

I n come from Operatio n s 

C o n st . 

Amo un t 

$16,436,299 

$1,312,871 

$0 

$6,978,885 

$0' 

$928,499 

Pe rm.

Amoun t


S4.822.242

$6,563,955

$6,100,000

$6,978,885

$1,299,900

$928,499

S t a t us


Pe n din g


Applica t io n


Submit ta l 1/09

Pe n din g


Applica lio n


SubmittaJ 2/09

Pe n din g


Applica t io n


S ubmit t a riO/08


Pe n din g


Applica t io n


S ubmit t a l


6/25/08


n /a


n /a




000175

Accrued/D eferred I n terest


Costs Defer r ed until C omple tio n


To ta l 

S1S7.144 | $187,144

$1,036,927 | SO

$26,880,626 $26,880,626

n /a


n /a


C alifo rn ia Debt Limit Allo ca tio n C ommU tee fC DLAC )


The C alifo rn ia D ebt Limit Allocatio n C ommiltee (C D LAC ) sets and allo ca tes C alifo rn ia 's an n ua l debt


ceiling, and admin iste rs the tax-exempt bond program to issue the debt. Allocatio n is distr ibuted amo n g six

program areas and this pro ject would apply under the Quaiified Residen tia! Rental Project Pro g ram, which

assists developers of multifamily rental housin g .


C DLAC  funding applica tio n submittals are typically accepted six to seven times per year , Allo ca t io n s ar e

also awarded typically six to seven limes per year. Once an applicatio n is submitled, a llo ca t io n s ar e

awarded roughly two months after. The bonds are scheduled to close approximately 60-90 days after funds

are allocated and co n structio n can begin .


C alifo rn ia Tax C redit Allocatio n C ommittee (C TC AC )


The C aiifo rn ia Tax C redit Allocatio n C ommittee (C TC AC ) admin isters two Low I ncome H o usin g Tax

C redit programs (federal and sta te). Both pro grams were created to encourage private in vestmen t in

affordable rental housin g for income qualified househo lds.

This project will qualify for the 4% Federal & State Tax Credil programs, The 4% allocatio n will be tied to

the bond fin ancin g . Applica tio n submittals lypically occur seven times per year. Allocatio n s are awa rde d


roughly two months after an applica tio n submitta l.

Multifamily H ousin g Program (MU ?)


The C aliforn ia D cparln icn i of H ousing and C ommun ity D evelopmen l admin isters the Multifamily H o usi n g


Program (MH P). This program provides deferred paymen t loans to assist in the new co n st ruct io n ,


rehabilita tio n and preserva tio n of permanen t and tran sitio n al rental housing for lower income ho useho lds.

MHP funds are provided for post-co n structio n perman en t fin ancin g only.

Loan terms are 55 years with 3% simple in terest on unpaid pr incipal balance. 0.42% paymen ts a re due

annually, with the balan ce of pr incipal and inter esl due and payable upon completio n of loan term.

MHP funding compe tit io n s are held twice per year , typically in March and October. March applica t io n s


are typically awarded in June, while October applica tio n s are typically awarded in D ecember.


Defer red D eveloper Fee

The Defer red D eveloper Fee is a pon io n of cash equity con tributed back into the project by the deve lo pe r.

The defer r ed fee is repaid to the developer over time from the revenue remain ing after paymen t of

operating expenses and pr ior to any payment of residual receipts.


16. Provide sources and amount of cash available to C ON TRAC TOR to meet equity requiremen ts of the

proposed undertakin g : Karen


a. In banks/savings and loans:


N ame,- Address & Zip C ode of Bank/Savings & Loan:

Amount: S
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v 

Aso r05/31/08Ban kAcco un tBa la n ce :


Wells Fargo Bank 707 Wilshire Blvd., ISth Fir. Los Angeles, CA 90017

$1,013,916

Alliance Bank 3601 W. Olive Avenue. Suite 505, Burbank, CA 91505

$1,491,371

b. By loans from affiliated or associated corporations or firms:


Name. Address &. Zip Code of Bank/Savings &. Loan :


Amount: S

N /A


c. By sale of readily salable assets/including marketable securities:


D escrin tion Markel Value Mortgages or Liens

N /A


S $

17. Names and addresses of bank references, and name of contact at each reference:


Allian ce Bank Ana Adam


3601 W. Olive Ave, Suite 505 Vice Pre side n t


Burba n k, C A 91505 (515)972-1815


Wells Farg o Ban k Mariso l Paguio


707 Wilshire Blvd., 18

th

 Floor (213) 614-3918

Los Angeles, C A 90017

C i t iba n k, N .A. Audrey S imo n e


Lo n g Beach World Trade C e n t e r #152 Ope ra t io n s Man a g e r


1 World Tra de C e n t e r, Suite 100 (562) 628-0362

Lo n g Beach, C A 90831

Has the C ON TRAC TOR or any of the C ON TRAC TOR'S officers or principal members, shareho lders or

investors, or other inter ested panies been adjudged bankrupt, either voluntary or invo lun tary, within the

past 10 years?

Yes X N o


If yes, give date, place, and under whal name.


19. H as the C ON TRAC TOR or anyone refer red to above as "pr incipals of the C ON TRAC TOR" bee n


convicted of any felony within the past 10 years? Yes X N o


If yes, give for each case (1) date, (2) charge, (3) place, (4) cour t, and (5) action taken . Attach an y


explanation deemed necessary.


20. List undertakings (including, but not limited to, bid bonds, performance bonds, payment bonds a n d/o r


improvemen t bonds) comparable to size of the proposed project which have been completed by the
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C ON TRAC TOR including iden tification and brief description o feach project, date of comple tio n , and

amount of bond, whether any legal action has been taken on the bond:

N /A


Project Date of Amount of

Action on

Tvpe Bond Description C ompletion Bond Bo nd


21. If the C ON TRAC TOR, or a paren t corporatio n , a subsidiary', an affiliate, or a principal of the

C ON TRAC TOR is to par ticipate in the developmen t as a construction con tracto r or builder , provide the

fo llowing information :


a. Name and addresses of such con tracto r or builder :

N /A


b. Has such con tracto r or builder within the last 10 years ever failed to qualify' as a responsible bidder,


refused to enter into a contr aci after an award has been made, or failed to complete a con structio n or

dsveiopn ien i con tract? Yes N o


If yes, please explain, in detail, each such instance:


N /A


Total amount of construction or developmen t work performed by such con tractor or builder durin g


the iasi three (3) years: $

G enera! description of such work;

List each projecL including location , nature of work performed, name, address of the owner of the

projecL bonding companies involved, amount of coniracL date of commencement of project, date of

completio n , state whether any change orders were sought, amount of change orders; was lit ig a t io n


commenced concern ing the projecL including a designation of where, when and the outcome of the

iitigatio n .


N /A


d. C onstructio n contr acts or developments now being performed by such contr actor or builder :

N /A


I den tification of Date lo be

C on traci or Developmen t Location Amount C omple ted


e. Outstanding constmcti on-con tract bids of such con tracto r or builder;


N /A


Awarding Agencv Amount Date Opened

22. Provide a detailed and complete statemen t respectin g equipment, experience, financial capacity, an d


other resources available to such co n trado r or builder for the performance o fthe work involved in the

proposed project, specifying par ticular ly the qualifications of the personnel, the nature of the equipmen t ,


and the genera! experience ofthe con tracto r:


N /A
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23. Does any member of the govern ing body of the San D iego H ousing C ommission ("C OMMI SS I ON "),


H ousing Author ity of the City of San Diego ("AU TH ORI TY") or City of San Diego ("C TTY"), to which

the accompanying proposal is being made or any officer or employee of the C OMMI SS I ON , the'

AU TH ORI TY or the C I TY who exercises any functions or responsibilities in connectio n with the

carrying out of the project covered by the C ON TRAC TOR'S proposal, have any direct or in direct


persona] financial inieresi in the CONTRACTOR or in the proposed con tracto r? Yes X N o


If yes, explain .


24. S tatemen ts and other evidence of the C ON TRAC TOR'S qualifications and financial responsibility (o ther


than the financial statemen t referred lo in Item 8) are attached hereto and hereby made a par t hereo f as

follows:

Past act ivit ie s/expe rie n ce


Pro je ct N ame : The SEASON S at Los Robles S en io r Apa rtme n t s


Pro ject N a rra t ive .

The SEASON S at Los Robles Sen ior Apartmen ts is a rehabilita tio n of a 59-unit apartmen t complex tha t


was o rig in ally con structed in 1978. In 2000, a drug raid al what was once the Anderson Oaks a pa n me n t s


led to the arrest of 21 suspects, many of whom were residen ls. Within one month, county and city o fficia ls


declar ed the site un inhahiiahie . In 2002, LTNC acquired the site and began rehabilita tio n nf four buildin g s,


and new constructio n of two buildings, in cludin g a new commun ity cen ter. This complex was rehabilit a ted


by LI N C  H ousin g C o rpo ra tio n utilizing bond financing, 4% tax credits. Redevelopmen t, C DBG funds and


HOME funds.

This pro jecl is a low-in come, apartmen t housin g to sen io rs age 55 years and o lder. The commun i ty


co n sists of 38 renovated apartmen ts and 20 new apartmen ts. Specifically, there are 14 one bedro om un its


and 45 two bedroom un its. Ofthe 49 units, 20 units are reserved for qualified ten an ts that are at 50% o ft he


Average Median I n come and 37 units are reserved for qualified ten an ts that are at 60% of the Ave ra g e


Median I n come.


Pro je ct N ame : The VI LLAG E at Beechwood


Pro ject N arra t ive .

I n 2002, LI N C  purchased a 100-unit commun ity in Lancaster. C alifo rn ia , former ly called Be e chwo o d


Mano r. This commun ity was known by the neighbo rhood as "crack alley" because of drug and crime


problems. Expirin g H U D 236 restrictio n s had put the property in danger of being sold to fo r-pro fit


developers who could have conven ed the complex to market-ra te which mighi have doubled the ren ts pa id


by these 100 limited-in come families.

The VI LLAGE at Beechwood consists of 100 renovated apartmen ts. The commun ity in composed of 20

one bedroom units. 58 two bedroom units, 21 three bedroom units and 1 four bedroom uniL There ar e 68

units allocated to families that qualify at 35% Average Median I n come (AMI); 22 units al 40% AMI ; 2

units al 45% AMI : and 7 units al 60% AMI . There is also one unit allo cated as the man ase r's unil.

Pro je ct N ame : Peppe rwo o d Apa rtmen ts


Pro ject N arra t ive .
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Thro ug h the a cquisi t io n of t he Pe ppe rwo o d Apa rtme n t s in  2006, LI N C  wa s able to  make 23 0 pre vi o usly


ma rke t -ra t e home s a ffo rda ble t o  Ra n cho C ucamo n g a familie s who  were al r isk of  be in g price d o u l o f the i r


n e ig hbo rho o ds durin g t he city's n e w wave of  pro spe ri t y.

The Peppe rwo o d Apa rtme n t s is a commun i t y co n sist i n g o f 23 0 re n o va ted a pa rtme n t s. Of t h e 2 3 0

a pa rtme n t s, there ar e 50 st udio s, 128 o n e bedro om un i t s, a n d 52 two  bedroom un i t s. The se a pa rtme n t s a r e

a llo ca t e d such tha t 16 un i t s a re re se rved fo r familie s that qua lify a t 35% Ave ra g e Media n I n come (AM I ) ;

86 un i t s a t 45% (AMI ); a n d 128 units a t 60% AM I .

25. Is the pro po sed C ON TRAC TOR, an d/o r ar e any of the pro po sed subco n tra cto rs, curre n t iy in vo lve d in 


any co n st ruct io n -re la t ed lit ig a t io n ? Ye s X N o

C o n t ra c t o r ha s n o t been se le ct e d


If yes, expla in ;


26. S ta t e the n ame , a ddre ss a n d te le pho n e n umbe rs o f C ON TRAC TOR'S in sura n ce ag en t(s) a n d /o r


compan ie s for the fo llowin g co ve ra g e 's: List the amo un t of  co ve ra g e (limits) curre n t ly exist in g i n  e a ch


ca te g o ry:


See a t t a che d summa ry of  co ve ra g e s


a. G en era] Lia bility, in cludin g  Bodily I n jury and Pro pe rty D amag e I n sura n ce [Attach ce rt ifica t e of

in suran ce showin g  the amo un t of co ve ra g e and co ve ra g e pe rio d(s)]


C heck co ve ra g e (s) ca rrie d:


[xj C omprehen sive Fo rm


K] Premises - Ope ra t io n s


i I  Explo sio n  and C o lla pse H aza rd


I  | U n de rg ro un d H aza rd


Q Pro ducts/C omple ted Ope ra t io n s H aza rd


[ 3 C o n tra ctua l I n sura n ce 


[^j Broad Form Pro pe rty D amag e


j | in depe n de n t C o n tra cto rs


[X] Perso n a l I n jury


b. Automo bile Public Liabili ty/Pro pe rty D ama g e [At ta ch cert ifica te of in sura n ce showin g the a mo u n t

o f co ve ra g e a n d co ve ra g e perio d(s)]


See a t t a che d summa ry of  co ve ra g e s


C heck co ve ra g e (s) ca rried:


I  I  C omprehe n sive Fo rm


·  Owned


0 H ired


0 N o n -Own ed


c. Wo rke rs C ompe n sa t io n [Attach ce n ifica t e o f in sura n ce showin g the amo un t of  co ve ra g e a n d

co ve ra g e pe rio d(s)]


d. Pro fessio n a l Liabili ty (Erro rs a n d Omissio n s) [At t a ch cert ifica te o f in sura n ce showin g the a m o u n t

of co ve ra g e a n d co ve ra g e perio d(s)]


Excess Liabili ty [At ta ch cen ifica t e (s) of  in sura n ce showin g the amoun t of  co ve ra g e a n d c o v e r a g e

perio d(s)]
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f. Other (Specify) [Attach cen ificate(s) of insurance showing the amount of coverage and co verag e


period(s)]


27. C ON TRAC TOR warrants and certifies that it wiil not dur ing the term of the PROJEC T, G RAN T,


LOAN , C ON TRAC T, DEVELOPMEN T and/or REN D I TI ON S OF SERVI C ES discriminate aga in si


any employee, person, or applican t for employmeni because of race, age. sexual orien tatio n , marita l


sta tus, color , religion, sex, handicap, or national or igin. The C ON TRAC TOR will take affirmative actio n


to en sure that applican ts are employed, and that employees are tr eated dur ing employmen t, witho ut


regard to their race, age, sexual orien ta tio n , mar ital status, color , relig io n , sex, handicap, or n a t io n a l


o rig in . Such action shall include, but not be limiled to the fo llowing: employmen t, upgrading, demo t io n


or termin atio n ; raies of pay or other forms of compensation ; and selection for train ing, in cludin g


appren ticeship. The C ON TRAC TOR agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to emplo yees and

applican ts for employmen t, notices to be provided by the C OMMI SS I ON  setting forth the pro visio n s of

this nondiscriminatio n clause. -

Yes, LI N C  H ousin g agrees to post in co n spicuous places, available for all to see notices pro vide d by

the C ommissio n sta t in g the n o n discrimin a t io n clause.


28. The C ON TRAC TOR warran ts and certifies that it will no t without pr ior written consen t o f the

C OMMI SS I ON , engage in any business pursuits that are adverse, hostile or take incompatible po si t io n s


to the in terests of the C OMMI SS I ON , dur ing the term of the PROJECT, DEVELOPMEN T, LOAN ,


G RAN T, C ON TRAC T and/o r REN D I TI ON  OF SERVI C ES.


N o , LI N C  H ousin g will not en g ag e in any business that hin de rs the in te re st of the C ommissio n


durin g the term of the pro ject , lo an , develo pmen t, g ra n t , co n t ra ct or ren dit io n of services.

29. C ON TRAC TOR warran ts and certifies that no member , commissio n er, counciiperson , o fficer, or

employee of the C OMMI SS I ON , the AUTHORITY and/or the CITY, no member of the govern in g bo dy


of the locality in which the PROJECT is situated, no member of the governmen t body in which the

C ommissio n was activated, and no other public official of such locality or localities who exercises any


functions or responsibilities with respect to the assignment of work, has dur ing his or her tenure, or will

for one (1) year thereafter , have any interesl, direct or indirect, in this PROJEC T or the proceeds the re o f.


N o , member , commissio n er, coun ciiperso n , officer or emploj'ee of the commissio n , the a ut ho ri t y or

city has or will have any direct or in direct in terest in this pro jecL


30. List ail cita tio n s, orders to cease and desisL stop work orders, complain ts, judgments, fines, and pe n a lt i e s


received by or imposed upon C ON TRAC TOR for safety vio latio ns from any and all governmen t e n t i t ie s


including but not limited to, the City of San D iego , C ounty of San D iego , the State of C alifo rn ia , the

U n ited States of Amer ica and any and all divisions and departmen ts of said governmen t en tities for a

per iod of five (5) years prio r to the date of this statement. If none please so state;

N o n e


G overnmen t Entity Making C omplain t 

D ate 

Resolution


31. Has the C ON TRAC TOR ever been disqualified, removed from or otherwise prevented from biddin g on


or completin g a federal, state, or local governmen t project because of a vio lation of law or a sa fe ty


regulatio n . If so, please explain the circumstances in detail. If none, please so state:


N o n e
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32. Please list al! licenses obtain ed by the C ON TRAC TOR through the Stale of C alifomia and/or the U n ited


S tates of America which are requir ed and/o r will be utilized by the C ON TRAC TOR an d/o r ar e

conven ien t to the perfo rmance of the PROJECT, DEVELOPMEN T. LOAN, GRANT, C ON TRAC T, or

REN D I TI ON  OF SERVI C ES . State the name o fthe governmen tal agency gran ting the license, type of

license, date of granL and the status of the license, together with a statemen t as to whelher the Lice n se


has ever been revoked:


N /A


G overnmen tal D escription License Date Issued Status Revocation


Agencv License N umber (original) (current) fves/no)

33. D escribe in detail any and all o ther facts, factors or conditions that may adversely affect

C ON TRAC TOR'S ability to perform or complete, in a timely manner, or at all, ths PROJEC T,


·  C ON TRAC T, SALES of Real Proper ty to. DEVELOPMEN T, repayment of the LOAN, adheren ce to

the conditions of the GRAN T, or performance of consulting or other services under C ON TRAC T with

the C OMMI SS I ON .


N /A


34. D escribe in detail, any and all other facts, factors or conditions that may favorably affect


C ON TRAC TOR'S ability to perform or compiele, in a timeiy manner, or at all, the PROJEC T,


C ON TRAC T, DEVELOPMEN T, repayment of the LOAN, adherence to the conditions of the G RAN T,


or performance of consultin g or o ther services under C ON TRAC T with the C OMMI SS I ON .


LI N C  H ousin g C o rpo ra t io n builds, owns, and o pe ra t e s homes for families and sen io rs a cro ss a ll of

C a iifo rn ia . We tra ce o ur ro o ts to o ur 1984 fo un din g by the S o uthe rn C a lifo rn ia Asso cia t io n of

G o ve rnme n t s. Thro ugh our co llabo ra t io n with local g o ve rnmen t s and fin ancial in st i tut io n s, we ha ve


had a ha n d in cre a t in g mo re tha n 6,000 affo rdable homes in 45 thoughtfully design ed co mmun i t i e s


that offer o ppo rtun i ty and a sense of belo n g in g for our re side n ts.

35. List all C ON TRAC TS with. DEVELOPMEN TS for or with. LOAN S with. PROJEC TS with, G RAN TS


from. SALES of Real Proper ty to. the C OMMI SS I ON , AU TH ORI TY and/or the C TTY within the last

five (5) years:

N /A


D ate 

Amoun t


Entity I nvolved 

(i.e., C I TY, 

C OMMI SS I ON , etc.) 

Status


(CurrenL delinquen t 

repaid, etc.)

D o lla r


36. Within the last five years, has the proposed C ON TRAC TOR, and/or have any of the pro po se d


subcon tracto rs, been the subject of a complain t filed with the C on tracto r's State License Board (C S LB)?


Yes X N o


If yes, explain:
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37. Within the last five years, has the proposed C ON TRAC TOR, and/or have any of the pro po sed


subcon tracto rs, had a revocation or suspension of a CONTRACTOR'S License?


Yes X_ N o


If yes, explain :


38. List three local references lhat would be familiar with your previous construction project;

N ame: MacFa rla n e C osta H ousin g Pa rt n e rs


Address: 320 G o lden sho re Suite 200 Long Beach. CA 90802

Phon e: (562) 256-2036 - Moe Mo hua n a - S en io r Vice Presiden t


Project Name and Description : Jo in t Ven ture Pa rt n e r


Ocean Breeze- S t a rt co n struct io n in June of 2008


SEASON S D- S ta rt co n struct io n in July of 2008


Name: Global Premie re D evelo pmen t, I n c


Address: 2010 Main S rt re e t Suite 1250 I rvin e , CA 92614

Phone: (949) 222-9119

Project Name and Description : Jo in t Ven ture Pa rt n e r


La rkspur in Ridgecrest- In co n struct io n


Lo re n n a , Mo n te rey, Plumas, Oakla n d, San Fran cisco - All in pre -

deve lo pmen t


Name: the city of San Jacin to


Address: 595 South San Jacin to Ave S an Jacin t o , CA 925S3

Phone: (951) 4S7-7320- Steve Pasa row


Projecl Name and Description : Te rra cin a Apa rtmen ts- Pre-deve lo pmen t


39. Give a brief statement respecting equipmenL experience, financial capacity and other resources ava ila ble


lo the C on tracto r for the performance of the work involved in the proposed projecL specifyin g


par ticular ly the qualifications of the personnel, the nature of the equipmenl and the general experie n ce of

the C on tracto r.


H N C *s mission is to pro vide housin g for peo ple un de rse rved by the marke tpla ce . Our co mmun i t i e s


are known for excellen t design, o utst a n din g man a g emen t , and life-enhan cin g services.


LI N C  is commit ted to cre a t in g a n d pre se rvin g ho usin g tha t is affo rdable , e n vi ro n me n t a lly


sust a in a ble , and a ca ta lyst for commun ity impro veme n t LI N C  takes pr ide in our ability to use a

wide varie ty of fin ancin g tools an d is frequen t ly the first to a da pt a pa rt icula r appro a ch to t he

cre a t io n or pre se rva t io n of affo rdabie ho usin g in our st a t e .
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Our st ra t e g y for C a lifo rn ia in clude s


D eve lo p and co n st ruct new affo rdable housin g for sen io rs a n d families


Pro t e ct C a lifo rn ia 's a ffo rdable ho usin g supply thro ugh purcha se of existin g re n t a ls


D eve lo p urba n in-fill, mixed-use , and tra n sil-o rie n t ed pro pe rt i e s


Pro vide suppo rt ive services that e n ha n ce the lives of our re side n ts


Raise the design and e n viro nme n t a l quality of all LLN C  commun it ie s


Advo ca t e st ro n g public policy for affo rdable ho usin g


40. Give the name and exper ience ofthe proposed C onstmction Superin tenden t.


N/A - C o n t ra ct o r has not been selected.




000184

C ON SEN T TO PU BLI C  D I S C LOS U RE BV C ON TRAC TOR


By providing the "Personal I nformation", (if any) as defined in Seciion 1798.3(a) of the'Civil Cods o fthe S la te


of C aiiforn ia (to the extent that il is applicable, if ai all), requested herein and by seeking a loan from, a gran t


from, a contract with, the sale of real estate to, the r ight to develop from, and/or any and all other en tit lemen ts


from the SAN  D I EGO H OU S I N G  C OMMI SS I ON  ("C OMMI SS I ON "), the H OU S I N G  AU TH ORI TY OF

TH E C I TY OF SAN  D I EGO ("AU TH ORI TY") and/o r the C I TY OF SAN  D I EGO ("C I TY"), the

C ON TRAC TOR consen ts to the disclosure of any and all "Personal I nformation" and of any and all o ther


information con tain ed in this Public D isclosure S ta temen t. C ON TRAC TOR specifically, kn owin g ly and

in ten tionally waives any and all pr ivileges and rights that may exist under State and/or Federal Law re la t in g to

the public disclo sure of the information con tain ed here in . With respect to "Personal I nformation", if any,


con tained herein, the C ON TRAC TOR, by executin g this disclosure statemen t and providin g the in fo rma t io n


requesled, consen ts to its disclosure pursuant to the provisio n s of the I nformation Practices Acl of 1977, C ivil


C ode Seciion 1798.24(b). C ON TRAC TOR is aware that a disclosure of information con tain ed herein will be

made al a public meeting or meetings ofthe C OMMI SS I ON , the AUTHORITY, and/or the CITY at such times


as the meetings may be scheduled. C ON TRAC TOR hereby consen ts to the disclo sure of said "Perso n a l


I nformation", if any, more than thirty (30) days from the date ofthis statement at the duly scheduled mee t in g fs)


of the C OMMI SS I ON , the AU TH ORI TY and/o r the C I TY. C ON TRAC TOR acknowledges that public


disclosure of the information con tained herein may be made pursuant to the provisions of Civil C ode S ect io n


1798.24(d).

C ON TRAC TOR represen ts and warrants to the C OMMI SS I ON , the AU TH ORI TY and the C I TY tha t by

providing the information requested herein and waiving any and all pr ivileges available under the Evide n ce


Code of the S tate of C alifo rn ia, State and Federal Law, (to the extent of this disclosure that the in fo rmatio n


being submitted herein), the informaiion constitutes a "Public Record" subject to disclosure to members of the

public in acco rdance with the provisions of California G overnmen t Section 6250 et ssq.

C ON TRAC TOR specifically waives, by the productio n of the information disclosed herein, any and all rig hts


ihal C ON TRAC TOR may have with respect to the info rmatio n under ihe provisions of G overnmen t C o de


Section 6254 including its applicable subparagraphs, to ihe extent ofthe disclosure herein, as well as ail rig hts


of privacy, if any. under the State and Federal Law.

Executed this 25 day of June , 20 08 at San Diego. C alifo rn ia.


C ON TRAC TOR


By:

Kent D avis


Senior Vice Presiden t/C hief Operating Officer

Title
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C ERTI FI C ATI ON 


The C ON TRAC TOR, Kenl Davis hereby cer tifies that this

C ON TRAC TOR'S Statemen t for Public D isclosure and the attached info rmatio n /evidence o f the

C ON TRAC TOR'S qualifications and fin ancial responsibility, including financial sta temen ts, are true and

correct to the best of C ON TRAC TOR'S knowledge and belief.

By: 

f/

A-

Tille; Senior Vice Presiden t / C hief Operating Officer

D ated: June 25. 2008

WARN I N G : 18 U.S.C. 1001 pro vides, amo n g other things, that whoever knowing ly and willingly ma ke s


or uses a do cumen t or writ in g co n ta in in g any false, fictitious or fraudulen t sta t emen t or en try, i n a n y


ma t t e r within the jurisdict io n or any depa rtme n t or agency of the U n ited States, shall be fined n o t mo re


than SlO.OOO or impriso n ed for not more than five years, or bo th.

JU RAT


State of C alifomia


County of isv2L/u£g

(J


Subscr ibed and sworn lo (or affirmed) before me on this 25th 

day of 

June 

.2008

Kent D avis 

b y _ 

appeared before me.

proved to me on the basis of satisfacto ry evidence to be the perso n (s) who

ELiZABETW A. OAVS^ ^

COMMISSION* 17&C2fi2 0

Notary Public - CaHfomia |

ORANGE COUNTY 

1 ^ Swa r f L ^ ORANGE COUNTY ·*

* m ^ = ^ " yCwn rn .Erorot A«S. 26.2011 i

Signffiure of N o tarv


SEAL

D I SC LOSE.PU B
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LINC HOUSING CORPORATION


AND SUBSIDIARY


(A NONPROFIT CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)


FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


AND


INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT


JUNE 30, 2006




HOLTHOUSE


CARLIN &

VANTR IGTLLP
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Independent Auditor's Report


To the Board of Directors of

LINC Housing Corporation:


We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of LINC

Housing Corporation (a nonprofit Califomia Corporation) and subsidiary (collectively referred

to as the Organization) as of June 30, 2006, and the related consolidated statements of

activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial


statements are the responsibility of the Organization's management. Our responsibility is to

express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.


We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the

United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material

misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as

a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the cirGumstances, but not for

the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal

controi over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes

examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by

management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe

that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.


In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all

material respects, the financial position of the Organization, as of June 30, 2006, and the

changes in consolidated net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity


with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.


MU  U  ·  ̂  U  J

Westlake Village, California


July 27, 2006 (except for Note 8.

which date is December 28, 2006)


1601 Cloverfield Boulevard. Suite 300 South, Santa Monica. CA 9D404 · 4550 E. Thousand Oaks Blvd., Suite 100, Westlake Village, CA 91362

100 Oceangate, Suite 800. Long Seacn, CA 90802 · 301 North Lake Avenue. Suite 300, Pasadena. CA 91101 · 18401 Von Karman, Suile 200, Irvine, CA 92612
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UNC HOUSING CORPORATION

AND SUBSIDIARY

(A NONPROFIT CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)


CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30. 2006

ASSETS


Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Advances to projects and accounts receivable


Fees receivable, net

Note receivable - Pepperwood Apartments


Loan interest receivable

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property


Land held for development

C omputers, furniture and equipmen t


Less: accumulated depreciation


Net property

Other a sse t s


Restricted cash:

Pre-development funds

Partnership fees receivable, net

Advances to projects and accounts receivable


Investment in partnerships

Investment in HPI Holding Company, Inc.

Investment in HP Securities

Developer costs

Intangible assets, net

Total other assets

Total assets

2,229,770


660,136


914,577


3 ,550,000


45,558


23 ,63 3


7,423.674

374,000

141,005

(53,449)

461.556

49.266


49,286

1.040,573


114,448

34,389

182,760


20,000


58,847


2,199


1.502,502

9,387.732

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS


Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued interest payable

Notes payable


Commitments and contingencies (Notes 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5)

Net assets:


Unrestricted


Total liabilities and net assets

696,328


27,948


335.285

1.059,561

8.328,171


8,328.171

9,387,732


See notes to consolidated financial statements.


2
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LINC HOUSING CORPORATION


AND SUBSIDIARY


(A NONPROFIT CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)


CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES


FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2006


Public support and revenue:


Unrestricted


Fund


Public support $ 4,000 

Revenue


Asset management fees 

Developer and disposition fees 

Partnership management fees 

Overhead allowance - 5 Seasons 

Other fees 

Interest income 

Event income, net of $67,894 

Gain from bond redemption 

Interest income from bonds 

Grant income 

Other income 

Total revenue 

Total public support and revenue 

Expenses;


Program services 

Supporting services 

Fundraising 

Total expenses 

Changes in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year 

Net assets, end of year 

316,020


574,393


208,527


75.000


11.651


177,508


78,443


3,428,433


204,557


463,000


1,515


5,639.057


5.643,057


1,709,877


831,808


151,123


2.692,808


2,950.249


5,377.922


£ 8.328,171 

Temporarily


Restricted


Fund 

$

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

_

-

-

-

_

$

Total

4,000


316,020

674,393


208,527

75,000

11,561


177,508


78,443


3.428,433

204,557


453,000


1,515


5,639,057

5.643,057

1,709.877

831,808

151.123


2.692.808


2.950.249


5.377,922

8.328,171

See notes (o consolidated financial statements.
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UNC HOUSING CORPORATION


AND SUBSIDIARY


(A NONPROFIT CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)


CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES


FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006


Supporting Services


Automobile allowances


Abandoned project expense

Board meeting expenses


Bad debt expense

Computer expenses

Delivery and messenger


Depreciation and amortization


Donations


Dues and subscriptions


Education and seminars


Employee benefits

Equipment leases

Equipment maintenance


Insurance


Furniture


Hiring/training/manual


Interest expense

Marketing


Miscellaneous


Moving costs


Office supplies


Postage


Professional fees

Printing


Project costs


Rent

Salaries and bonuses


Telephone


Travel and entertainment


Program 

Services 

$ 13,679 

- 

- 

56,250 

48,212 

4,251 

8,558 

4,279 

16,127 

15.076 

27.547 

14,026 

9,535 

13.773 

1,765 

1.152 

21,775 

- 

- 

1.862 

21,614 

2.165 

91,849 

677 

55,756 

107,990 

1,104,614 

25,005 

42,340 

S ' 1,709,877 

General and


Administrative


S 3,225 $

52,903


39,537

-

20.768


1.063


3,686

-

500

6,494


11,867


6.042


4,108


5,933

760

496


-

85,508

3,017


803

9.310


935

36,946


80

-

46,519


475,833

10,771


4.704


$ 831.808 S

Fund

Raising


S

-

-

-

5.192


-

922

-

-

1.623


2,967


1.511


1i027


1,483


190


124


-

-

-

201

2,328

234

-

40

-

11,630


118.958


2,693


-

151,123 S

Total


16,904


52,903


39.537


56,250


74,172


5,314


IJ, IOD


4,279


16.627


23,193


42,361


21.579


14.670


21.189


2,715


1,772


21,775


85,508


3,017


2,866


33,252


3,334


128,795


797

55,756


166.139


1,699,405


38,469


47,044


2,692,808


See notes fo consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS


FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2006


Cash flows from operating activities;


Changes in net assets


Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to

net cash provided by operating activities:


Depreciation and amortization


Equity in partnership (income) losses


Gain on redemption of bonds


Reserve for doubtful accounts


Change in operating assets and liabilities;


Partnership fees receivable


Bond interest income receivable


Loan interest receivable


Prepaid expenses


Accounts payable and accrued expenses


Accrued interest payable


Net cash provided by operating activities


Cash flows from investing activities:


Proceeds from bond redemption .

Advances to projects


Withdrawals of restricted cash

Expenditures for property and equipment


Land acquisition - East Street


Predevelopment cost - East Street


Purchase of intangibles


Note receivable - Pepperwood Apartments


Investment in HP Securities


Net cash provided by investing activities


Net change in cash and cash equivalents


Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year


Cash and cash equivalents, end of year


2,950,249


13 ,166


(100)


(3 .428,433 )


56,250


(848,587)

1.699.132


(45,558)

(11,585)

n n i -rnn


14.994


703 ,321


5,820,433


(509,822)

70.845

(65,155)

(374,000)

(58,847)

(2.199)

(3,550,000)

(20,000)

1.311.255


2,014,576


215,194


2,229,770


See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


JUNE 30, 2006


NOTE 1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES


Organization


LINC Housing Corporation (a nonprofit California corporation) and LINC Housing


Development, its wholly-owned subsidiary, single member limited liability company


(collectively referred to as LINC), were established to engage in the solicitation,


administration, and disbursement of property to foster low-income housing. LINC, or its


affiliates, also owns mobile home parks in order to lessen the burden of local governments to

create and preserve housing affordable to families of low, very low and moderate incomes.


LINC's activities are funded primarily from fees associated from managing and developing


affordable housing projects (the Projects) throughout Califomia. These financial statements


do not include the accounts of the foliowing affiliated nonprofit LINC entities:


Corporate Fund for Housing


LINC - Redondo Beach Seniors, Inc.


LINC - Community Deveiopment Corporation


Seal Beach Affordable Housing Corporation


Classification and Reporting of Funds


In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117. "Financial


Statements of Not-For-ProfU Organizations," LINC presents'its net assets under three


separate classifications; Unrestricted, Temporarily Restricted, and Permanently Restricted.


Temporarily restricted and permanently restricted funds are those funds that may be used


only in accordance with the purposes established by the donor and are distinguished from


unrestricted or Board designated funds in which LINC retains full control with respect to the


use thereof. There were no temporary or permanently restricted assets as of and for the

year ended June 30, 2006.

In addition, SFAS No. 117 requires that LINC report all of its expenses in the unrestricted


fund, regardless of the source of the funds for the expenditures. A transfer of net assets


from the restricted fund to the unrestricted fund is reported upon satisfaction of program


restrictions to match the restricted revenue with the restricted expenses.


Public Support and Revenue Recognition


In accordance with SFAS No. 116, "Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions


Made", revenues from contributions are recognized pursuant to the terms specified by the

donor. Contributions are recognized at the earlier of the date of receipt of funds or the date


of a formal, unconditional pledge from known donors. Fees are recognized as services are


performed and collection is reasonably assured.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


JUNE 30, 2006


NOTE1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES


(Continued)


Income Taxes


Under applicable law and regulations, LINC has been determined to be exempt from Federal


income and Caiifornia franchise taxes. In addition, LINC does not have any income, which it


believes would subject it to unrelated business income taxes, Accordingly, there is no

provision for income taxes in these financial statements.


Donated Services


The value of donated services has not been recorded in the accompanying financial


statements since LINC does not believe these services are enhancing non-financial assets


or would normally have to be purchased if volunteers were not available.


Proiect Cost for Future Development


In the normal course of business, LINC incurs various costs when determining the viability of

a rea! estate development. UNC capitalizes these costs until the project is determined not to

be foreseeable and therefore abandoned. As of June 30. 2006, no project costs for future


deveiopment have been capitalized on the LINC financial statements.


Restricted Cash


During fiscal year 2004, LINC borrowed $150,000 offunds from Wells Fargo (see Note 4) for


development of affordable housing. As of June 30, 2006, approximately $50,000 of these


funds are still available to perform real estate development.


Investments in Partnerships


LINC accounts-for its general partner interests in various partnerships under the equity


method of accounting (See Note 3). If the investment account is reduced to zero, LINC


suspends the application of the equity method, as management believes LINC will not be

required to invest additional funds.


HP] Holdino Company. Inc.

In March 2004, LINC purchased 173 shares of Class B stock and $10,000 of Ciass A stock


in HPI Holding Company, Inc. (HPI Company). LINC acquired these shares to enable them


to participate in the Housing Partnership Insurance Program (the Insurance Program). It is

anticipated tfial the' Insurance Program will enable LINC's various Projects to acquire


property insurance at more favorable rates.

The acquisition of the HPI Company stock was financed by a loan provided by Housing


Partnership Ventures, Inc. (see Note 4).
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


JUNE 30. 2006^


NOTE1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES


(Continued)


Concentrations of Business and Credit Risk


LINC receives a significant amount of revenue from the Projects in which it is the general


partner. These sources of funds are dependent upon the continued successful


development and management of these Projects.


LINC, either as a direct owner, advisor or general partner, has an economic interest in the


Projects that are subject to business risks associated with the economy and level of

unemployment in Caiifornia, which affects occupancy as well as the tenants' ability to

make rental payments. In addition, these Projects operate in a heavily regulated


environment. The operations of these Projects are subject to the administrative directives,


rules and regulations of federal, state and local regulatory agencies, including, but not


limited to, HUD. Such administrative directives, rules and regulations are subjed to

change by an act of Congress or an administrative change mandated by HUD and may


occur with little notice or inadequate funding to pay for the related cost, including the

additional administrative burden, to comply with a change.


LINC's cash and cash equivalents are maintained in various banks. LINC has exposure to

credit risk to the extent that its cash and cash equivalents exceed amounts covered by

federal deposit insurance. LINC believes that its credit risk is not significant.


Grants


LINC periodically receives grants from various institutions for the purpose of real estate


development and tenant services. Included in the statement of activities for the year ended


June 30, 2006 are $463,000 of grant income for such services and $20,000 of income has


been deferred to be recognized in future periods for such services.


Estimates


The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally


accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and


assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and


expenses, and the disdosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial


statements. Actual results may differ from those estimates.


Significant estimates include the collection of refinance and developer fees and the

administrative and partnership management fees which are in some cases dependant on the

underlying properties cash flow (see Note 2).


Statement of Cash Flows


For purposes of the statement of cash flows, LINC considers all highly liquid unrestricted


investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


JUNE 30, 2006


NOTE1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES


(Continued)


Cash paid for the following as of June 30, 2006;


Interest $ 6,781


Income taxes S 800

Functional Expenses


The costs of providing LINC's programs and other activities have been summarized on a

functional basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have


been allocated either to direct programs or supporting services. The functional


classifications are defined as follows:


· Program service expenses consist of costs incurred in connection with providing services


and conducting programs.


· General and administrative expenses consist of costs incurred in connection with the

overall activities of the LINC, which are not allocable to another functional expense


category.


· Fundraising expenses consist of costs incurred in connection with activities related to

' obtaining grants and activities designed to generate revenue.


Property


Depreciation of computers, and furniture and equipment are provided using the straight-line


method over the following estimated useful lives:


Description Life


Computers 5 years


Furniture and equipment 7 years


LINC capitalizes expenditures or betterments that materially increase asset lives and


charges ordinary repairs and maintenance to operations as incurred. When assets are sold


or otherwise disposed of, the costs and related reserves are removed from the accounts and


any resulting gain or loss is included in the statement of activities.


Principles of Consolidation


In consolidating the accounts of the LINC Housing Corporation and its wholly-owned


subsidiary, al! significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30. 2006

NOTE 2. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Partnership Manaoement. Asset Management. Disposition and Developer Fees

In accordance with certain partnership and property management agreements, LINC is

entitled to receive fees for . partnership management, asset management, disposition

consulting, and development services rendered on behalf of certain affiliates. In addition,

LINC has entered into a revenue sharing agreement with Pacific West Management


, Company (referred to as the Property Manager).

In connection with this agreement, LINC receives management fees of approximately 10

to 25 percent of the property management fees charged, less reimbursement of certain

costs, for affordable housing projects in which LINC is associated. During 2006, LINC

received net fees from the Property Managers of approximately $209,000 in connection

with this agreement. Also, subject to the board of directors' approval. LINC has accrued a

$200,000 fee earned in connection with the disposition of the apartment projects known as

the Five SEASONS, see below for further discussion.

A summary of these receivables as of June 30, 2006 is as follows:

Name


LINC Beechwood L.P.


Buena Park Affordable Housing, L.P.

Chino Housing Investors, L.P.


Coyote Creek Housing Partners, L.P.

LINC Franciscan, L.P.


El Centro Senior Villas, L.P.

Grande Garden Housing Investors, L.P.


Las Flores Housing Investors. L.P.

La Raima Apartments, L.P.


La Quinta Seniors, L.P.

Lakewood Housing Investors, L.P.


LINC - Bristol Associates I

Los Robles Senior Housing, L.P.

Ontario Seniors Housing, L.P.


Rory Lane Seniors, L.P.


San Juan Capistrano Housing


Investors, L.P.


Seasons Uptown Whittier, L.P.


Five SEASONS Disposition fee

LINC-Pepperwood Housing


Investors, L.P.


Corporate Fund for Housing


Allowance for doubtful accounts


Disposition 

and 

Developer 

Fees 

S 247,688 

- 

- 

101.491 

- 

- 

20,000 

- 

- 

72.384 

113,275 

- 

219,577 

- 

- 

75,000 

- 

200,000 

400,000 

- 

- 

S 1,449,415 

Administrative

· and

Partnership 

Management 

Fees 

S 50,000 

23.200 

- 

- 

- 

31 

- 

7.624 

1,895 

196,667 

31,675 

14.000 

- 

56,250 

44,487 

19.000 

1,988 

- 

. 

- 

(56.250) 

S 390.567 

Asset

Management

Fees

S

-

3,500

17,908

35,730

-

-

-

-

-

600

-

-

-

-

.

>

-

.

57.430

-

S 115.168

Tota)


Receivables

S 297,688

23,200

3.500

119,399


35,730

31

20,000


7,624

1,895


269.051


145,550


14,000


219,577

56,250

44,467


94,000


1.988


200,000

400.000


57,430

(56.250)

S 1.955,150

10
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


JUNE 30, 2006


NOTE 2. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)


PartnershiD Management. Asset Manaoement. Disposition and Developer Fees (Continued)


As of June 30, 2006, $1,014,577 has been classified as short-term based on managements'


best estimate of the expected collection date.


Collection of certain of these receivables is dependent upon the individual Projects improving


cash flow generated from operations. LINC's management has evaluated the individual


Project performance and believes the receivables are presented at net realizable value.

Advances to Proiects


Advances to Projects are costs that LINC pays on behalf of certain affordabie housing


projects for which each project is expected to reimburse LINC. These non-interest bearing


short-term advances are for Projects in which LINC is a participating general partner.


Investments in Bonds


In November 1999, LINC was issued $4,360,000 of Multifamily Housing Revenue Refunding


Bonds, 1999 Series C-2 (Series C-2 Bonds) secured by a pledge and assignment of the

revenues and Borrower, including certain revenues from The Corporate Fund for Housing


(the Five SEASONS) and funds held under the indenture between the issuer and the trustee


of the Series C-2 Bonds. Interest accrued at 10.00 percent compounded semi-annually and


is payable from residua! receipts, as defined. During the fiscal year ended June 30. 2006,


the Five SEASONS was sold to a 3^ party and the Series C-2 Bonds were redeemed. Due


to the original uncertainty of collectibility, LINC had not recorded the full face value of the

Series C-2 Bonds and the associated accrued interest but in December 2005, LINC received


repayment of the Series C-2 Bonds in full. A summary of the proceeds received and


resultant gain is as follows:


Financial Statement 

Category 

Series C-2 Bonds receivable 

Series C-2 Bonds interest


receivable 

Total 

$ 

$~ 

Total 

Proceeds 

4,360,000 

3,364,122 

7,724,122 

$ 

$~ 

Original


Amounts


Recorded 

2,392,000 

1.903.689 

4,295,689 

$ 

$ ~ 

Gain


1.968.000


1,460,433


3,428,433


11
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30. 2006

NOTE 2. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Note Receivable - Pepperwood Housing


In May 2006, LINC loaned to LINC-Pepperwood Housing Investors. L.P. (Pepperwood


Housing), an affiliated Partnership, $3,550,000 to be used to acquire and develop an

affordable housing apartment project in Rancho Cucamonga, Califomia. The note

receivable accrues simple interest at 7 percent per annum, is unsecured and matures

December 31, 2006. LINC has a .01 general partnership interest in Pepperwood Housing


and as of June 30, 2006, LINC has recorded $45,558 of interest income in connection with

this note receivable.

Corporation Fund for Housing Grant

During fiscal year 2006, Corporate Fund for Housing granted $250,000 to LINC to be loaned

to Tahquitz to be used for pre-development. In addition, LINC loaned an additional $100,000

to Tahquitz for additionai pre-development. This loan is non-interest-bearing, unsecured,


and due on demand. Tahquitz is owned by Corporate Fund for Housing.

NOTE 3. INVESTMENTS IN PARTNERSHIPS

A summary of LINC's investments as a genera! partner in limited partnerships is as follows:

Name of Partnership


Anderson Senior Apartments, L.P.


Bartlett Hill Associates, L.P.


Buena Park Affordable Housing. L.P.


Chino Housing Investors, L.P.


Columbus Avenue Housing


Partners, L.P.

Compton Senior Housing, L.P.


Coyote Creek Housing Partners, L.P.


El Centro Senior Villas, L.P.


El Palma Apartments, L.P.


La Palma Apartments, L. P.

La Quinta Seniors, L.P;


Lakewood Housing Investors, L.P.


Las Flores Housing Investors, L.P.


LINC Beechwood, L.P.


LINC Bristol Associates I

LINC Franciscan, L.P. (Note 5)


Partnership's


Capital


(Deficit)


UNC

Investment

Balance

-

-

-

-

.

-

-

-

-

-

12,280


-

-

180

-

-

%o f 

Ownership 

Profits/ 

Losses 

0.050% 

1.000% 

1.000% 

0.500% 

0.005% 

0.005% 

0.001% 

0.005% 

0.050% 

1.000% 

1.000% 

1.000% 

0.080% 

0.010% 

1.000% 

99.00% 

Balance at

December 31, 

2005 

(Unaudited) 

S 6,907,728 

(3,407,750) 

663.643 

(687,504) 

(800) 

(800) 

1,566,866 

6.717,481 

6.454,454 

(723,938) 

189,639 

(137,114) 

8,280,275 

1.521,661 

2,749,067 

(3.585.755) 

Partnership

2005 Loss


(Unaudited)

S (102)

(4,550)

(1.927)

(1,732)

.

-

(23)

0)

(149)

(757)

(3.077)

(595)

(201)

(28)

1,607


(11,719)

12

BD
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2006

NOTE 3. INVESTMENTS IN PARTNERSHIPS (Continued)

Name of Partnership


LINC - Pepperwood Housing


Investors, L.P.


Los Robles Senior Housing, LP.

Miraflores, L.P.


Monterey of Blythe, L.P.


Ontario Senior Housing, L.P.


Rory Lane Seniors, L.P.


San Juan Capistrano Housing


Investors, L.P.


Santa Ana Housing Partners, L.P.


Sunnyside of Merced, L.P.


Tahquitz Court Housing


. Partners, L.P.


Tuolumne Village Apartments. L.P.


Total


Partnership's


Capital


(Deficit)


LINC


Investment

Balance

_

100

-

, .

-

-

-

21,829

-

0

$ 34.389

%of

Ownership

Profits/

Losses

0.010%

0.010%

0.050%

0.050%

1.000%

0.500%

1.000%

0.001%

0.100%

0.010%

0.100%

Balance at

December 31.

2005

(Unaudited)

.

389,337

1,696.387

7,771,636

(825,533)


1,168.245

(421,422)

62.220

2,897,227

_

6,371,301

Partnership

2005 Loss


(Unaudited)

.

(21)

(449)

(232)

(2.928)

(471) ,

(2,617)

(3)

(1,163)

.

(589)

S (31.745)

LINC has elected not to record their portion of the partnerships' losses (the Suspended

Losses) if it causes their investment balance to be below zero. Management believes this is


appropriate since the majority of the losses are due to depreciation and amortization (i.e.,

non-cash) and the Partnership debt is non-recourse. As of June 30, 2006 LINC has

Suspended Losses of approximately $638,000.

NOTE 4. NOTES PAYABLE


A summary of the notes payable at June 30, 2005 is as follows:


Note payable up to $230,735 to Housing Partnership Ventures, Inc.,

that is secured by LINC's investment in HPI Company. Interest

accrues at a rate equal to the greater of LIBOR (5.8% as of June 30,

2006) plus 300 basis points or 4%. Interest is payable quarterly and

principal and interest is due in full on March 31, 2009. 

Note payable to Wells Fargo Bank Community Development

Corporation (Wells Fargo), unsecured, and accrues interest at 2%.

Interest is paid quarterly and the final interest and principal payments

are due November 25, 2006, subject to approved extensions by Wells

Fargo. 

Total 

185,285


150,000

335,285


13
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


JUNE 30, 2006


NOTE 4. NOTES PAYABLE (Continued)


As of June 30, 2006, principal payments on notes payable are as follows;


Year Ending


June 30, 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

Thereafter 

S 

S " 

Amount


150,000


-

185,285


-

-

-

335,285

NOTE 5. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES


Investments


LINC's investment as a general partner in various unconsolidated limited partnerships (See

Note 3) may result in contingent liabilities. For certain partnerships, LINC is responsible for

cost overruns during a project's construction phase and for operating deficits, as well as

certain other guarantees, as defined in the limited partnership agreements. In connection


with projects under development, LINC is to be indemnified by the developer for cost


overruns.


Office Lease


LINC has entered into an agreement to lease office space in Long Beach, California.


LINC's lease obligation as of June 30, 2006 is as follows:


2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

Thereafter 

Total 

$ 

$ 

135,904


138,941


141,978


145,015


148,052


138.265


848,155


During fiscal 2006, office lease expense was approximately $146,000.


14
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


JUNE 30, 2006


NOTE 6. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN


During 2006, LINC's management proposed the creation of an incentive bonus plan and a


401k matching plan (the Plan) to replace the existing empioyee benefit plan. In

connection with this Plan, LINC accrued an estimated liability of 5234,138 which is

induded in the accompanying financial statements based on the assumption of future

Board of Directors approval.


NOTE 7. AFFILIATED NON PROFITS


The Organization's board of directors has significant influence on two unconsolidated non

profits: Corporate Fund for Housing and LINC-Redondo Beach Seniors, Inc. Although the

Organization has significant influence, they do not have the ability to determine who will be


elected to the board df directors. In addition, the Organization has not guaranteed any of


these entities obligations. A summary of these non profits financial position as of

December 31, 2005 and operations for the year then ended are as follows:


Cash 

Prepaids and other 

Reserves 

Property, net 

Intangibles, net 

Tota! Assets 

Accounts payable and accrued


expenses


Due to affiliate


Accrued interest


Security deposits


Notes payable


Net assets


Revenues


Operating expense

Interest and other financial


expenses


Depreciation and amortization


Gain from sale

Net income


(UNAUDITED)


(000' 

Corporate Fund 

$ 

S~ 

S

- $

=

, S

·%2


for Housing 

527 

294 

55,618 

3,376 

2,710 

. 72.525 

92

255

3,820

30

60,087


8.241


72,525

7,863

(3.366)

(5.470)

(968)

41,273


39.332


s)

LINC-

Redondo Beach

Se 

$ 

$ 

S

$

$

$

miors. Inc.

16

34

1,133


7,637

238

9.058

102

-

454

70

9,300

(868)

9.058

1,675

(581)

(730)

(271)

-

93

15



LINC HOUSING CORPORATION


0 0 0?0 2 AND SUBSIDIARY


U U ; £* U £

 {A N 0 N 

p

R 0 F 

|

T

 CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)


NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


JUNE 30, 2006


NOTE 8. SUBSEQUENT EVENT


In December 2006. LINC was named in a complaint by a tenant in a mobile home park


(the Park) owed by Seal Beach Affordabie Housing Corporation with regards to

ownership of a parcel within the Park. LINC believes the claim is without merit and


intends to defend their rights vigorously.
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Washington Mutual Bank File No. 04-08-00447-01


Froboese Realty Group, Inc. File No. 08-2673-SMM


stssMam*


PREPARED FOR:

Washington Mutual Bank

c/o Ronald W. Bunn

1301 2nd Avenue, 38th Floor Mailstop: WWIC3801


Seattle, WA 98101


PREPARED BY:

Froboese Realty Group, Inc.

Wayne S. Froboese, MAI


Matthew P. McClellan

1667 S. Mission Road, Suite H


Fallbrook, CA 92028-4114


APPRAISAL DATE:

May 14, 2008


nmnmimrrrTiT^nTririTrrTfiT




Washin g to n


Mutual


0 0 0 2 0 5 APPRAI SAL RELEASE LETTER

June 3, 2008


Ms.Suny Lay C han g


LI N C  H ousing C orpo ratio n


110 Pine Ave, Suite 500

Long Beach, CA 90S02-4422

Re: Property Address: 4914-4998 Logan Avenue, San Diego, CA 92113

Appraiser: Froboese Realty Group, I nc


Date of Appraisal: May 14, 2008

Dear Ms. Chang:

Washing ton Mutual bank has performed an appraisal on the above referenced property.


A copy of this repo rt is provided to you with no represen tatio n s or warranties by Washin g to n


Mutual Bank (and its subsidiaries) as to the validity ofthe information , opin io ns, con ten t, or

conclusions within that appraisal. This discla imer includes any issues of enviromnen tal


conditio ns or hazardous waste, as well as, qualifications of and certifications by the appra iser.

By accepting a copy ofthe appraisal, you agree to indemnify and hold harmless Washin g to n


Mutual Bank (and its subsidiaries) from any lo sses, liabilities, claims, cr expenses incurred as a

consequence of your use or dissemination of the repo rt


U pon receipt, we will send you a copy ofthe Appraisal.


Sincerely yours,

Gyohgyi Somrjner, Loan Admmistrato r


Acknowledged and Agreed:


_By: _

Title:


D ated:


Appra i s a l Re le a se t o Bo r ro we r Re vi se d 1 /12 /06



000206

Probo ese 

! Realty 

G rouD 
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Appraisal


Coiî ull^ilioh


AtJniinis[ration


May 14, 2008

Ronald W. Bunn

Washington Mutual Bank


1301 2nd Avenue, 38th Floor Mailstop: WMC3801


Seattle, WA 98101


RE: Washington Mutual Bank File No. 04-08-00447-01


Arbor Village Apartments


- 4914-4998 Logan Avenue


San Diego, CA 92113


Dear Mr. Bunn,

Per your instructions contained in the engagement letter included as Addendum A of this report, I have


conducted the investigation and analysis required to prepare an appraisal of the above referenced

property In a Summary Report format. Al! analysis, conclusions and opinions have been rendered on

the basis of a disinterested third party. The depth of the analysis was intended to be appropriate in

relation to the significance ofthe appraisal probiem. As such, the report sets forth detailed information


regarding the property identification, regiona! and area economic trends, data regarding the subject and

comparable data, documentation of the investigations and analyses performed, and the reasoning


leading to the conclusions presented.

The purpose of this appraisal is to estimate the value of the subject under the following scenarios;

· Valuation Scenario 1 -As Is Marital Value


· Valuation Scenario 2 - Land Value

· Valuation Scenario 3 - Insurable Cost


The subject consists of thirteen, 2-story apartment buildings of average quality, wood frame construction

with stucco exterior. The complex has a total of 82,880 square feet of rentable area. The unit


breakdown is as follows:


i i f t &EK^

PLAN


A 

B 

c 

D 

ROOM COUNT


TOTAL 

3 

4 · 

4 

5 

BEDROOMS 

1 

2 

2 

3 

BATHS


1

1

2

2

UNIT


STYLE


Flat


Flat

Flat

Flat


APARTMENT TOTALS


UNIT


MIX

36

20

46

10

112


LEASING OFFICE AND LAUNDRY FACILITY


LAUNDRY FACIUTY


SO- FT. CALCULATIONS


OWNER 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 Avg. 

N/A 

N/A 

APPRAISER


593

593

887

887

740 Avg.

829

361

GROSS BUILDING AREA


TOTAL

SQ. FT.

21,348

11,860

40.802

8.870

82.880

829

361

84,070

The project also includes two, single-story buildings that includes a leasing office and two laundry


facilities. The subject site consists of a rectangular shaped parcel of 3.85 acres. There are a total of

146 assigned open parking spaces, equating to a parking ratio of 1.30 spaces per unit.


1667 S. MISSION ROAD. SUITE H, FALLBROOK, CA 32028-4114


TEL (760) 723-7885 FAX (760) 723-7864
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The intended use of this appraisal is to assist Washington Mutual Bank in performing real estate asset


monitoring.


Significant factors influencing value include:

· The subject area is experiencing apartment vacancy the in 0% to 5% range.


· The subject area's rent levels have increased roughly 3% to 5% in the last year,


· Capitalization Rates have increased roughly 25 basis points in the last year.


Extraordinary Assumptions

in addition to the standard assumptions and limiting conditions of this report, the appraisal is subject to

the following extraordinary assumptions: <

1. Our inspection induded the subject's exterior, common areas, and a sampling of unit interiors.


We have not inspected every unit. We requested to see at least one of each floor plan and a

representation of units that reflected various unit conditions in the building. The units inspected


were stated by the onsite manager as being representative of the entire project. We reserve the

right to amend the appraisal should the overall unit mix or unit conditions be different than that


· represented.

Hypothetical Conditions

In addition to the standard assumptions and limiting conditions of this report, the appraisal is subject to

the foilowing hypothetical conditions:


1 None


Based on the research and analyses presented in the following report, I have formed the opinion that,


subject to the assumptions and limiting conditions contained in this report, the requested value


estimates were:

As Is Market Value


Land Value

Insurable Cost


·.:;--^SUMMARY

:

OF.VAliUE CONCLUSIONS %& 

VALUATION PREMISE

DATE OF

VALUE

5/5/2008


5/5/2008


5/5/2008


:-:&&/.&;.iffi

J

.v

VALUE

ESTIMATE


$13,700,000


$3,160,000


59,400,000'

As discussed in the final reconciliation, the marketing and exposure times for the subject's valuation


scenarios are summarized below. · .

I .believe this report has been prepared in accordance with the current requirements of the Appraisal


Foundation as set forth in the Uniform Standards of Professional Practice (USPAP), Title XI of the

Federal Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement Act of ?980 (FIRREA), the Fair


Lending Act and Washington Mutual Bank's appraisal guidelines. I appreciate this opportunity to be of


service and remain avaiiabie if you have any questions regarding the appraisal content or my

conclusions.


FROBOESE REALTY GROUP, INC.,


Wayne S. Froboese, MAI


California C.G.R.E.A. #AG009633


December 27, 2008


Matthew P. McClellan


California R.E.T.A. #AT040900


August 8, 2008
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4 5 ^ San Diego


ft 4 HOUSING COMMISSION


September 4, 2008


Mr. Ken t D avis


LI N C  H ousing C orporation


110 Pine Avenue, Suite 500


Long Beach, C alifomia 90802

Re: 4914 - 4998 Logan Avenue, San D iego


Subject: Arbor Village


Dear Mr. D avis:


I am pleased to offer your organization a loan for the above referenced development, under the terms

and conditions outlined below, subject to the approval ofthe H ousing C ommission Board and the

Housing Authority and subject to the pro ject's receipt ofthe other proposed financing.


The parameters ofthis loan commitment are as follows:

Ownership: 

U se of Loan Proceeds: 

Terms ofthe Loan : 

An approved C alifomia Partnership formed by LINC H ousing


C orporation (Borrower) as the sole owner and operato r.


The loan shall be used by Borrower to finance acquisitio n and

rehabilitation conditional upon the receipt ofthe other sources

of financing.


A residual receipts loan of up to $6,676,000. The in te rest


rate shall be zero percen t (0%) interest per year until the

beg in n in g ofthe sixteenth year ofthe project, after which it

shall be three percent (3%) simple interest per year. With

the approval ofthe senior lenders, fifty percent o fthe


residual receipts ofthe project would be used annually to

make paymen ts on the H ousing C ommission and MHP loans


propor tional to each lo an 's percen tage of participation in the

public financing. There would be a required minimum annual


payment to the Housing C ommission of its pro-rata share of

estimated residual receipts at the end of year-12 (estimated at

$25,596) after payoff of the deferred developer fee. Any

unpaid principal and interest would be due and payable · 


upon the earlier of first loan maturity or project refin an cin g .
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Acceleration Upon Default:


I nsurance:


Number of Units:

Affordability Terms:

Loan Security:

Senior Financing:


I n the even t of a default ofthe H ousing C ommission loan, the

senior loan or any other sources of funds secured by the


project or ren tal restr ictions on the project the H ousing


C ommission loan shall be due and payable in full including


any applicable in terest penalties.


Borrower shall at all times during the term ofthe loan


maintain General Liability and Propeity I nsurance in a form

and in amoun ts acceptable to the Housing C ommission and

approved by the Housing Commission's General C ounsel.


The San D iego H ousing Commission, the H ousing Autho rity


ofthe C ity of San D iego , and the C ity of San Diego shall be

listed as an additional insured for General Liability I nsurance


and Property Insurance and the San D iego H ousing


C ommission shall be endorsed as a loss payee ofthe Proper ty

I nsurance.


112 un its. With one unit used as a manager's residence, there

shall be a minimum of 111 units of ren t-restricted ren tal


housing.


The H ousing C ommission will record 55-year rent restrictio ns


against the property making 28 one-bedroom units, 24 two-

bedroom units, and 33 three-bedroom units to tenants with

annual incomes of 50 percen t or less of Area Median


I n come and 8 one-bedroom units, and 18 three-bedro om


units to tenants with incomes at 60 percen t of Area Median


I n come. One two-bedroom unit would be reserved for

occupancy by a resident manager and would not be ren t-

restr icted. The actual rents shall be the more restrictive o fthe


H ousing C ommission ren ts, or ren ts imposed by the


C alifomia Depar tment of Housing and C ommunity


Developmen t, the County of San Diego, HUD, or any other

source offunds or ren t restrictions on the project.

The Housing C ommission loan shall be evidenced by a deed

of trust, in a form and fonnat acceptable to the H ousing


C ommission and its General Counsel in their sole discretio n s,


made in favor ofthe Housing C ommission and secured by the

value ofthe proper ty.

The H ousing C ommission loan will be subordinate to an

estimated senior institutional loan of up to $5,887,855 and a

loan of up to $2,450,000 from the State's MHP program.
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Reserves 

Reco urse : 

All fees and expen ses o fthis pro ject shall be appro ved by the

H o usin g C ommissio n in its sole discre t io n . Asse t


Man ag emen t Fees required by the tax credit pa rtn e rs shall no t


in crease by more than three percen t per year. The deve lo pe r's


fee shall nol exceed $1,400,000 and shall be disbursed as

outlin ed in the H ousin g C ommissio n Lo an Ag re emen t .

Subject to the approval o fthe senior lender and tax credit


investo r, Bo rrower shall depo sit a minimum of $56,448 per

year into a dedicated replacemen t reserve accoun t. U se of

reserves shall be subject to the reaso n able approva l o ft he


H ousin g C ommissio n 's Presiden t and Chief Execut ive Officer

or desig n e e .

The H ousin g C ommissio n loan may be a recourse lo a n prio r


to the fundin g o f tax credits, after which it will be a

n o n reco urse lo an .


Cure Rights: 

The H o usin g C ommissio n shall have the right, but not the

o blig a t io n , to cure all senior en cumbran ces in all

subo rdin a t io n ag reemen ts that it executes. All subo rdin a t io n


ag reemen ts shall be subject to the sole approval o ft he


H ousin g C ommissio n 's Presiden t and Chief Execut ive Officer

and G en era l C o un se l.

Man ag emen t Plan : 

Approval of Man ag emen t ; 

Mo n ito rin g Fees: 

Loan Fun din g : 

The Man ag emen t Plan shall be subject to per iodic appro va l by

the H o usin g C ommissio n , in its reaso n able discre t io n .

The H ousin g C ommissio n reserves the right to decla re


Bo rrower in default o fthe loan ag reemen t after an un cured


n in e ty (90) day writ ten n o tice of malfeasan ce an d/o r


misfeasan ce in man ag emen t o fthe pro ject.


The H ousin g C ommissio n shall be en titled to its sta n da rd


yearly mo n ito rin g fees calcula ted on a per-unit basis durin g


the affo rdability perio d.

The H ousin g C ommissio n will fund its loan upon sa tisfactio n


of all co ndit io n s set for th in the H o usin g C ommissio n lo an


do cumen ts, in cludin g approval of a guaran teed maximum


price co n tract for rehabilita t io n . All do cumen ta t io n , in cludin g


any sen io r loan do cumen ts, co n struct io n loan do cumen ts, or

do cumen ts of other lenders shall be subject to review and


approval o fthe H ousin g C ommissio n 's Presiden t and C hief


Executive Officer or desig n ee and G en era l C o un se l, in the ir


sole discre t io n .
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ALTA Len de r's Po licy:


Preva ilin g Wag es:


Enviro nmen ta l Requiremen ts:


Other Terms:


The Bo rrower shall acquire, at its sole cost and expe n se ,


ALTA Len de r's Policies for the loan with en do rsemen ts


acceptable to the H o usin g C ommissio n in surin g the H o usin g


C ommissio n 's lien po sit io n .

Bo rrower shall comply with any requiremen ts to pay Federa l


an d/o r State Preva ilin g Wage Rates and shall pay the highe r


o fthe two in the event o f a co n flict on a trade -by-trade basis.

N o twithsta n din g any pro visio n o fthis Letter , the pa rt ie s ag ree


and ackn owledg e that this Letter co n st itutes a co n dit io n a l


rese rva t io n and does not represen t a final commitmen t of

HOME funds or site approval under 24 CFR Part 58 o ft he


N a t io n a l Enviro nmen ta l Policy Act (N EPA). Should H OME


funds co n st itute a por tion o fthe fundin g for the pro je ct , a

final reserva tio n of HOME funds shall occur only upo n


sa tisfacto ry comple t io n of en viro nmen ta l review and rece ipt


by the City of San D ieg o of a Release Of Funds from the U .S .

Oen a rtmen t of H o usin g and U rban D eve lo pmen t under 24

CFR Part 58 of NEPA . The par ties agree that the pro visio n of

any HOME funds to the project is co ndit io n ed on the City of

San D ie g o 's de te rmin a t io n to proceed with, modify or can ce l


the pro ject based on the results of subsequen t en viro nmen ta l


review under N EPA. By executio n o fthis Letter , you

ackn owledg e no legal claim to any amoun t o f H OME funds to

be used for the project or site unless and until the site has

rece ived enviro nmen ta l clea ran ce under N EPA. You are also


prohibited from undertakin g or commit t in g any funds to


physical or cho ice-limit in g act io n s, in cludin g pro pe rty


acquisit io n , demo lit io n , movemen t , clea ran ce , rehabili t a t io n ,


co n versio n , repair or co n structio n prior to en viro nmen ta l


clea ran ce under N EPA. Vio la t io n o fthis provisio n may result


in denial of any HOME funds for this pro ject.

The H ousin g C ommissio n reserves the right to impo se an y


axlditio nal co ndit io n s in the H o usin g C ommissio n Lo a n


D o cumen ts that may be n ecessa ry, in its reaso n able


discre t io n , to protect the in terests o fthe H ousin g C ommissio n


and fulfill the in ten t o fthis commitmen t . Such do cumen ta t io n


shall be approved by the Presiden t and Chief Execut ive


Officer , or desig n ee , and the G en era l C oun sel o fthe H o usin g


C ommissio n .
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Acceptance: This commitmen t is conditional upon the Borrower receiving


approval from its other lenders and investors, including bond

financing and the Multifamily H ousing Program (MHP) loan ,


on or before April 30, 2009. Signing and delivering to the

H ousing C ommission ofthis letter by September 30, 2008,

shall evidence Borrower's acceptance ofthis commitmen t.


Until receipt of such acceptance by the H ousing C ommission ,


the Housing C ommission shall have no liability hereunder,


and unless acceptance is made by that date, this commitmen t


shall be null and void.

I f Borrower wishes to obtain a H ousing C ommission loan under the terms described herein, please

accept this commitment by sign ing below and return ing this signed original to my office.

S incerely,


Cissy Fisher

Director of Housing Finance


619.578.7585

619.578.7356 fax

Agreed to and accepted this day of ., 2008 by:


Authorized Represen tative


cadv:f:\lellerC ommitmen l ARBOR VILLAGE 090408.doc


file://f:/lellerCommitmenl
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H OU S I N G  C OMMI S S I ON  MU LTI FAMI LY


H OU S I N G  REVEN U E BON D PROG RAM


S umma ry


G en eral D escriptio n : The multifamily housing bond program provides below-market fin an cin g


(based on bond interest being exempt from income tax) for developers willing to set aside a

percen tage of pro ject units as affordable housing. Multifamily housing revenue bonds are also

known as "priva te activity bonds" bonds because the projects are owned by private en tit ies, often


includin g nonprofit sponsors and for-profit investo rs.


Bond I ssuer: H ousing Authority ofthe City of San Diego. There is no direct legal liability to the

City, the H ousing Authority or the H ousing C ommissio n in con n ectio n with the issuance or

repaymen t of bonds; there is no pledge ofthe C ity's or the H ousin g Authority's faith, credit or

taxing power. The bonds do no t con stitute a general obliga tio n ofthe issuer because security for

repaymen t ofthe bonds is limited to specific private revenue sources, such as pro ject reven ues.

The developer is responsible for the payment of costs of issuance and all other costs under each

fin ancing.


Affo rdability: The min imum requiremen t is that at least 20% ofthe units are affordable at 50%

-·c A x , r„ j : „_ T, / w AI \ A u +: — l. . „ ™ ; , , ;™ , .

m

 „ f i n o / „ f *.i,„ ,,*,;+„ „ „ , . u - r.-PfU «J„ui„

u i rtjca i v i cu i a n mt -u i i i c ^.rvivii .̂ /-viLt i i i a Livt -i ,̂ a i i i i i mu u i n u i i v / u \JX uiw ui u t a ma y u^ a xi uxua ui t 
̂

at 50% AMI  with an additio n al 30% ofthe units affordable at 60% AMI . The H ousing


C ommissio n requires the affordability restrictio n to be in place for a min imum of 15 years. I n


practice, projects financed by multifamily housing bonds are affordable for a min imum of 30

years. Bonds may also be combined with other fin ancing sources to create deeper affo rdability


and longer terms of restrictio n .


Ratin g ; G enerally "AAA" or its equivalent with a min imum rating of "A" o r, under co nditio n s


that meet IRS and H ousing C ommissio n requiremen ts, bonds may be unrated for priva te


placemen t with institutio n al investors (typically, large banks). Additional security is n o rmally


achieved through the provision of outside credit support (credit enhancemen t) by participa tin g


fin ancial in stitutio n s that underwrite the project loans and guaran tee the repayment o fthe bo nds.


The credit rating on the bonds reflects the credit quality ofthe credit enhancemen t provider.


Approval Process; . .

·  I nducemen t Reso lutio n : The bond process is in itia ted when the issuer (H ousing


Authority) adopts the I nducemen t Reso lutio n to establish the date from which pro ject


costs may be reimbursable from bond proceeds (if bonds are later issued) and to autho rize


staff to  work with the fin ancing team to perfo rm a due diligen ce process. The I nducemen t


Reso lutio n does not represent a commitment by the H ousin g C ommissio n , the H ousin g


Authority, or the developer to proceed with the fin ancin g.


·  TEFRA H earing and Reso lutio n (Tax Equity and Fiscal Responsibility Act of 1982): To

assure that projects making use of tax-exempt financing meet appropria te governmen ta l


purposes and provide reaso n able public benefits, the IRS Code requires that a pubiic

hearing be held and that the issuance of bonds be approved by represen ta tives o fthe


governmen tal un it with jurisdictio n over the area in which the project is located (C ity
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C ouncil). This process does not make the City fin ancially or legally liable for the bo nds


or thepro ject .

[N o te: I t is uncommon for the City C oun cil to be

asked to take two actions at this stage in the bond


process—one in their capacity as the City C oun cil


(TEFRA hearing and reso lutio n ) and an o ther as the

H ousin g Authority (bond inducemen t). Were the

issuer (H ousin g Authority) a more remo te en tity,


the TEFRA hearing and reso lutio n would be the

only oppo rtun ity for local elected officials to weigh


in on the pro ject.]


·  Applica tio n for Bond Allo ca tio n : The issuance of these "private activity bonds" (bonds


for projects owned by private developers, including projects with nonprofit spo n so rs and

for-profit investors) requires an allo catio n of bond issuing authority from the S ta te of

C alifomia. To apply for an allo ca tio n , an applica tio n approved by the H ousin g Autho rity


and supported by an adopted inducemen t reso lutio n and by pro o f of credit enhan cemen t


(or bond rating) must be filed with the C aiifo raia Debt Limit Allocatio n C ommit te e


(C DLAC ). I n additio n , evidence of a TEFRA hearing and approval must be submit ted


prior to the C DLAC  meetin g .


·  Final Bund Approval: The H ousin g Authority retains absolute discretio n over the


issuance of bonds through adoptio n of a final reso lutio n autho rizin g the issuan ce . Prior to

final consideratio n ofthe proposed bond issuance, the project must comply with all

applicable fin ancin g , affordability, and legal requiremen ts and undergo all required


plann in g procedures/reviews by local plan n in g groups.


·  Funding and Bond Admin istra tio n : All monies are held and accoun ted for by a third par ty

trustee. The trustee disburses proceeds from bond sales to the developer in order to

acquire and/or constmct the housing project. Rental income used to make bond paymen ts


is collected from the developer by the trustee and disbursed to bond holders. If rents are

insufficient to make bond payments, the tmstee obtains funds from the credit

enhancemen t provider. No monies are transferred through the Housing C ommissio n or

the H ousing Authority and the tmstee has no standin g to ask the.issuer for funds.

Bond D isclo sure: The offering document (typically a Preliminary Offering S tatemen t or bo nd


placement memorandum) discloses relevant info rmatio n regardin g the project, the deve lo per, and

the credit enhancemen t provider. Because the Housing Authority is not responsible for bo n d


repayment, there are no financial sta temen ts or summaries about the Housing Authority or the

City included as part ofthe offer ing document. The offering document includes a paragraph that

states that the Housing Authority is a legal entity with the authority to issue multifamily housin g


bonds and that the Housing C ommissio n acts on the behalf of the H ousin g Authority to issue the

bonds. The offering document also includes a paragraph stating that there is no pending or

threaten ed litiga tio n that would affect the validity ofthe bonds or .curtail the ability o fthe


H ousing Authority to issue the bonds. This is the extent of disclosure required ofthe H o usin g


Authority, the H ousing C ommissio n , or the City. H owever, it is the obligatio n of members o fthe


H ousing Authority to disclose any mater ial facts known about the project, not available to the "'

general public, which may have an impact on the viability ofthe pro ject.
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REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION


CITY OF SAN DIEGO


TO: 

C I TY ATTORN EY 

2. FROM (ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT):


SAN D I EGO H OU S I N G  C OMMI SS I ON 


CERTIFICATE Nl

(FOR AUDITOR'! 

331

09/23

3, DATE:

September 5, 2008

4. SUBJECT;

PRELI MI N ARY BOND I TEMS FOR ARBOR VI LLAGE


5. PRIMARY CONTACT (NAME,.PHONE, & MAIL STA.) 

Dan C ady 578-7594 49-N  

6. SECONDARY CONTACT {NAME, PHONE. & MAIL STA.) 

Cissy Fisher 578-7585 49N 


7. CHECK BOX IF REPORT TO COUNCIL IS ATTACHED


·

B.COMPLETE FOR ACCOUNTING PURPOSES


FUND


9. ADD I TJON AL I N FORMATI ON  /ES TI MATED C OST:


DEPT. 

ORGANIZATION


COSTS OF C I TY ATTORN EY'S REVIEW TO

BE C H ARGED TO OUSA #346

OBJECT ACCOUNT


JOB ORDER


C.I.P, NUMBER


AMOUNT


10. ROUTING AND APPROVALS


II.PREPARATIONOF: 

RESOLUTIONS 

· ORDINANCE(S) 

Q AGREEMENT(S) 

· DEED(S)


CITY C OU N C I L HOLD A PUBLIC H EARI N G  AND ADOPT A RESOLUTION FOR TH E PU RPOSES OF SEC TI ON  147(F) OF TH E


I N TERN AL REVEN U E C ODE OF 1986 APPROVING THE I SSU AN C E OF MULTIFAMILY H OU S I N G  REVEN U E BONDS BY THE

H OU SI N G  AU TH ORI TY FOR U P TO $15.6 MI LLI ON  FOR ARBOR VI LLAGE.


11A, STAFF RECOMMENDAT(ONS:


HOLD THE PU BLI C  H EARI N G  AND ADOPT THE RESOLU TI ON .


12. SPECIAL CONDITIONS (REFER TO A.R. 3.20 FOR INFORMATION ON COMPLETING THIS SECTION.)


COUNCIL DISTRICTfS): 4

COMMUNITY AREAfS): ENCANTO


environmental impact: 

SH OU LD HOME FU N DS C ON STI TU TE A PORTION OF TH E FU N D I N G  FOR THE PROJECT, A

FINAL RESERVATI ON  OF H OME FU N DS SHALL OC C U R ONLY U PON  SATI SFAC TORY C OMPLETI ON  OF EN VI RON MEN TAL


REVI EW AND RECEIPT BY TH E C I TY OF SAN D I EGO OF A RELEASE OF FU N D S FROM THE U .S . DEPARTMEN T OF H OU SI N G 


AND U RBAN  DEVELOPMEN T U N DER 24 CFR PART 58 OF THE N ATI ON AL EN VI RON MEN TAL POLICY ACT (NEPA). TH E


PARTIES AGREE THAT TH E PROVI S I ON  OF ANY HOME FU N DS TO THE PROJECT I S C ON D I TI ON ED ON THE CITY OF SAN

D I EGO'S DETERMI N ATI ON  TO PROCEED WITH, MODIFY, OR C AN C EL THE PROJECT BASED ON THE RESU LTS OF

SU BSEQU EN T EN VI RON MEN TAL REVIEW U N DER N EPA. TH I S PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM THE C ALI FORN I A


EN VI RON MEN TAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) PU RSU AN T TO STATE CEQA G U I DELI N ES SEC TI ON  15301 (EXI STI N G 


FAC I LI TI ES).


HOUSING IMPACT: 

OTHER ISSUES: 

AC QU I S I TI ON  AND REH ABI LI TATI ON  OF A 112-U N I T AFFORDABLE RENTAL H OU S I N G 


PROJEC T.


THE H OU S I N G  C OMMI SS I ON  APPROVED TH I S ITEM ON SEPTEMBER J 9, 2008.

CM-1472 
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EXEC U TI VE SU MMARY SH EET


DATE I SSU ED : September 5, 2008 REPORT N O.: H AR08-35


ATTEN TI ON ; C ouncil President and City C ouncil


Members ofthe H ousin g Autho rity


For the Agenda of September 23, 2008

SU BJEC T: Loan and Bond I nducemen t For Arbor Village (Distr ict 4)

REOU ESTED AC TI ON :


Approve a loan for acquisitio n and rehabilita tio n of a 112-unit rental housing developmen t for low-income


families and take the initial steps to issue multifamily housing revenue bonds to finance the pro ject.


STAFF REC OMMEN DATI ON S :


1) A H ousin g C ommissio n permanen t loan of up to $6,676,000 to a single-asset tax credit limited partn ership


to be formed by LINC H ousin g C o rpo ra tio n specifically for the acquisitio n and rehabilita tio n of Arbor

Village 2); A bond inducemen t reso lutio n for up to $15.6 million in Multifamily H ousin g Revenue Bonds for

the project; 3) An applicatio n to the C alifomia Debt Limit Allocatio n C ommittee for an allo ca tio n of

authority to issue tax-exempt private activity bonds in an amount of up to $15.6 million for the project; 4) A


public hearing by the City C ouncil {known as a TEFRA hearin g -  Tax Equity and Fiscal Respo n sibility Act)

and adopt a resolution approvin g the issuance of tax-exempt bonds in an amount of up to $15.6 million for

the pro ject by the H ousin g Authority; 5) Approve an annual G eneral Partnership managemen t fee in the

amount of $20,000; and, 6) Autho rize the President and Chief Executive Officer ofthe H ousin g


C ommissio n , or a design ee, to execute necessary documen ts.


EXEC U TI VE SU MMARY:


A loan and bonds to finance this developmen t are desirable because the proposed acquisitio n and

rehabilita tio n would preserve multifamily rental housing and institute rent restr ictions to in sure affordability


of 111 units for 55 years. The first positio n in stitutio n al loan would be capitalized through the issuance of

tax-exempt bonds by the H ousing Authority. If a bond allocatio n and funding from the sta te 's Multifamily

H ousin g Program (MHP) are not approved by April 30, 2009, the H ousin g C ommissio n 's loan commitmen t


will expire. A general descriptio n ofthe Multifamily Bond Program and the actions that must be taken by the


Housing Authority and by the C ity C ouncil to initiate and finalize proposed financings are described in

Attachment 9 o fthe Housing Authority Report. These actions do not obliga te the Housing Authority to issue

bo nds.


AFFORDABLE H OU S I N G  IMPAC T:


The H ousing C ommissio n would record 55-year rent restrictio n s against the property establishin g


affordability of 28 one-bedroom units, 24 two-bedroom units, and 33 three-bedroom units to tenants with

annual incomes of 5 0 percen t or less of Area Median I ncome (AMI ) and 8 one-bedroom unils, and 18 three-

bedroom un its lo ten an ts with incomes al 60 percen t of AMI . One unrestr icted unit would be occupied by a

resident manager. Actual rents would be calculated to meet more strin gen t tax credit requiremen ts and, as a

result, would be affordable to tenants with incomes as low as 36 percen t or less of Area Median I n come. The

housing componen t ofthe City's C onso lidated Plan identifies a critical need for renlal housing with three and
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four bedroom apartmen ts suitable for large families. A key element ofthis proposal is the reco n figura tio n of

two -bedro om apartmen ts to provide an additio n al 41 three-bedro om un its.


FI S C AL C ON S I DERATI ON S :


With an estimated total developmen t cost of $22,313,723 ($199,230 per un it), the proposed $6,676,000

H ousin g C ommissio n permanen t loan ($59,607 per unit) would leverage $15,637,723 from other sources.


The developer acquired the property by closing the purchase tran sactio n on August 7, 2008. Perman en t


fin ancing would consist of a first positio n amortized loan capitalized with the bond proceeds, a second


positio n residual receipts loan from MH P, the proposed third positio n residual receipts H ousin g C ommissio n


loan, a deferred loan from the Federal H ome Loan Bank's Affordable H ousin g Program (AHP), four percen t


tax credits, and a deferred developer fee. Possible funding sources include HOME, H ousin g Trust Fund, and

I n clusio n ary In-lieu Fees.

Fifty percent ofthe residual receipts ofthe project would be used annually to make paymen ts on the H ousing


C ommission and MHP loans proportional to each loan's percen tage of participation in the fin ancin g. Any unpaid


principal and interest would be due and payable upon the earlier of first loan maturity or project refin ancing.


PREVI OU S C OU N C I L and/or C OMMI TTEE AC TI ON :


This loan recommendatio n was approved by the H ousing C ommissio n on September 19, 2008 .

C OMMU N I TY PARTI C I PATI ON  AN D PU BLI C  OU TREAC H  EFFORTS:

The proposed developmen t received the support ofthe Encan to C ommun ity Plann in g Group on September


15, 2008. The community will receive updates on project progress from the developer.


EN VI RON MEN TAL REVIEW:

Should HOME funds constitute a portion ofthe funding for the project, a final reservatio n of HOME funds

shall occur only upon satisfactory completio n of enviro nmen tal review and receipt by the City of San D iego


of a release offunds from the U .S . D epartmen t of Housing and Urban D evelopmen t under 24 CFR Part 58 of


the N atio n al Enviro nmen tal Policy Act (N EPA). The parties agree that the provision of any HOME funds to

the project is conditioned on the C ity of San D ieg o 's determin a tio n to proceed with, modify, or cancel the

project based on the results of subsequent enviro nmen tal review under NEPA. This project is exempt from

the C alifomia Enviro nmen tal Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to State CEQA guidelin es Sectio n 15301.

KEY STAKEH OLDERS:


S takeho lders include LI N C  as the nonprofit developer, residents ofthe C ommun ity of Encan to , and low-

income families in San Diego in need of safe and sanitary affordable rental housin g .


Respectfully submitted, Approved by,

Cissy Fi; 

Director of H ousin g Fin ance 

I n fo rmatio n : Mr. Dan Cady (619) 578-7594

g:hfshare\H A EXEC. SUMMARY ARBOR VI LLAGE.doc(09/05'08)


Carrol M. Vaughan


I n terim President and Chief Executive Officer
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RESOLU TI ON  N U MBER R-_


DATE OF FINAL PASSAGE


A RESOLU TI ON  PU RSU AN T TO SEC TI ON  147(F) OF TH E


I N TERN AL REVEN U E C ODE OF 1986 APPROVI N G  TH E


, I SSU AN C E OF BON DS BY THE H OU S I N G  AU TH ORI TY OF

THE CITY OF SAN D I EGO FOR ARBOR VI LLAGE.


WHEREAS, The H ousin g Authority ofthe City of San D iego [Authority] intends to issue

not to exceed $15,600,000 aggregate prin cipal amoun t of multifamily housin g revenue bonds


[Bonds] to finance the acquisitio n and rehabilita tio n of a multifamily rental housing developmen t


in the City of San Diego described in the N o tice Of Public H earin g attached as Exhibit A hereto


[Pro ject]; and,

WHEREAS, in order for interest on the Bonds to be tax-exempt, section 147(f) o fthe


I n ternal Revenue Code of 1986 requires that the Bonds be approved by the C ity C ouncil as the

applicable elected represen ta tive after a public hearin g following reaso n able public notice; and

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing with respect to the proposed issuance o fthe


Bonds was published in a n ewspaper of general circulatio n in the City on September 1, 2008;


and,

WH EREAS, the public hearing was held on September 23 , 2008, and an oppo rtun ity was

provided for in terested persons to express their views on the issuance ofthe Bonds and on the

nature and location ofthe Project; NOW, TH EREFORE,


BE IT RESOLVED, by the C ouncil ofthe City of San Diego, that this C ouncil, as the

applicable elected represen ta tive under sectio n 147(f) ofthe Code, approves the issuance o fthe


Bonds by the Authority.
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BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City does no t wan an t the creditwo rthin ess o fthe


Bonds or guarantee, in any way, the paymen t ofthe Bonds. No moneys ofthe C ity will be

pledged or applied to the repayment ofthe Bonds.


APPROVED: MI C H AEL J. AG U I RRE, City Atto rn ey


By

BMitWill


Deputy C ity Atto rn ey


BC W:jdf


09/08/2008

Or.D ept;H A


R-2009-267

C ompan io n : H A-2009-8


I  hereby certify that the foregoing Reso lutio n was passed by the C ouncil of the C ity of San


Diego, at this meeting of .

ELIZABETH S. MALAN D


City C lerk


By

Deputy City C lerk


Approved:


(date) 

JERRY SAN DERS , Mayor

Veto ed:


(date) 

JERRY SAN DERS , Mayor
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